From: '{{QXE); (USAEO)" (X))}
To: "Mody. Saeed (OASG)'[{9)X(S)]
(b) (6)
Cc: "Smith, Christina (ATT)" ({$JXK(&)
Subject: RE: Engaging with Stakeholders on Policing and Criminal Justice EO
Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2022 12:55:36 -0400
Importance: Normal
Embedded: AT] and EOUSA DOJ ARC submissions

, "Pearl, Elizabeth (OJP)"

=]

Just had a few minutes to look at the EOUSA and ATJ sections, which starts at the end of page 19 (titled: Raising
awareness of Reentry Barriers & Federal Court-Based Reentry Models)

The information is from a previous version and will need to be updated. Christina submitted a new version of the
language for us on October 18 (see attached). Do you want me to update the information in track changes?

From: Mody, Saeed (OASG)([{JX(&))
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 11:11 AM
ILH(b) (6) j(b) (6) Smith, Christina (AT)) [{JX(S))
IORFAUI® ; Bingham, Lauren C. (CIV[{JXE)
) (6 >; Kempler, Alissa (CRM) ([{JK(&)]
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
B(b) (6) (USAEO)
; Dunham, Timothy M. (TD) (FBI)[{(JREAIS)
A(b) (6) (NSD) {{s)X(S)
; O'Neill, Sean (OIP) ((s)K(5))
; Antell, Kira M. (OLA) [{9)X(S))
; Young, Brian A. (OPCL) (X)) ; Chaney, Christopher B. (OTJ)
>; Randall, Allison (OVW) [{JX(S)) ; Jahn, Danielle C. (PARDON)
; Darden, Silas (USMS) [(QEGNOIGIORORNL : Ihiablabelths US\VS)
) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7) (F |(b) (6) (USAEO) (X))} ; Weiner, Robert

; Davies, Susan M. (OLP)[(sJX(8) -
Robinette, Kathryn A. (OLP) [(9)K(&)) ; Gannon, Anne (ODAG) [(9JX(5)) ;

Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG) ({(9JX(&))] ; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG)

(b) (6) ; BenAry, Michael (ODAG)({sJX(S)

Subject: RE: Engaging with Stakeholders on Policing and Criminal Justice EO

(b) (6) & (b) (7)(C)
>; Cutlar, Shanetta (COPS)

; Segovia, Theresa (CRS)

; Ryan, Monica E

; Weiner, Robert (CRT)

; Lauria, Jolene A. (JMD)

; Sumner, Patricia (OIG)

; Fisher, Christopher M. (OJP)

; lverson, Dena (PAO)
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Cc: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)[{9)K(&))

Good morning,

| hope the attached document has been helpful as you continue your stakeholder engagement on the EO. It is
important that we keep track of our follow up stakeholder engagement, so please keep a record of who you met with

and on what section.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Saeed

From: Mody, Saeed (OASG)
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 2:49 PM

To: ((XE) (b) (6) ; Smith, Christina (AT)) (X&)
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(80P) (IO KEAGIVI@®); Bingham, Lauren C. (CIVI(XKG)
; Kempler, Alissa (CRM) (X))
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) (X))
(USAEO) (X @®)
; Dunham, Timothy M. (TD) (FBI) () KEAI(3)
A(b) (6) (NsD) (X))
; O'Neill, Sean (0IP) (KD
>; Antell, Kira M. (OLA) (X(@)]
; Young, Brian A. (OPCL) ((s)X(®)}] ; Chaney, Christopher B. (OT))

; Randall, Allison (OVW) [()R(®)] ; Jahn, Danielle C. (PARDON)
; Darden, Silas (USMS) QEONOIGIORONGEG : KA (USMS)

; Davies, Susan M. (OLP) (K@) ;
Robinette, Kathryn A. (OLP) (X)) ; Gannon, Anne (ODAG) (X&) ;

; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG)

; BenAry, Michael (ODAG) [(QX@)

Subject: Engaging with Stakeholders on Policing and Criminal Justice EO

; Cutlar, Shanetta (COPS)
; Segovia, Theresa (CRS)

; Ryan, Monica E

; Weiner, Robert (CRT)
; Lauria, Jolene A. (JMD)

; Sumner, Patricia (OIG)

; Fisher, Christopher M. (OJP)

; lverson, Dena (PAO)

Good afternoon,

Over the past few weeks, the Associate Attorney General met with the groups listed below to discuss the Executive
Order on Advancing Effective, Accountable Policing and Criminal Justice Practices to Enhance Public Trust and Public
Safety. The meetings also included DOJ staff from ODAG, OASG, and OLP. These stakeholders provided feedback on EO
provisions that they had specific concerns about or could provide expertise on. The Associate told the groups there
would be follow up engagement so that they could further provide input on implementation. As we all know,
stakeholder engagement is an integral part of the EO implementation process for all sections, not just the sections that
explicitly require it.

The attached document includes notes from the Associate’s meetings and is divided by EO section. There is also a
summary of all sections on p. 3. For any section where a group has expressed interest, it is important that one of the
lead components on a particular EO provision contact the organization and provide them an opportunity to
meaningfully provide feedback. This will likely look different depending on the section, but these groups are eager to
provide specific thoughts and concerns. If there are any provisions of the EO that you do not intend to engage with
stakeholders, please let us know.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me, Susan Davies, and Betsy Henthorne.

Thank you,

Saeed

The Associate met with the following groups:

o FLEOA (Federal Law Enforcement Officers Association) — September 8

o Larry Cosme (President) — (X))

o FOP (Fraternal Order of Police) — August 15

o Tim Richardson (Sr. Legislative Liaison) —[(s){(&))

o |ACP (International Association of Chiefs of Police) — August 11

o Gene Voegtlin (IACP Outreach Director) - (K@)
o Sarah Guy (Senior Advisor) - (K@)
o MCCA (Major Cities Chiefs Association) — August 12

o Laura Cooper (Exec. Director) - (X&)

o MCSA (Major County Sheriffs of America) — August 11

o Megan Noland (President) - [(JK®)
o Ben Bawden —((§X@®)

« NAPO (National Association of Police Organizations) — August 11

o Bill Johnson (Exec. Director) - (K@) (24-cv-695) -0002




NOBLE (National Organization of Black Law Enforcement) — August 19

o Dwayne Crawford (Exec. Director) — (X&)

NSA (National Sheriff’s Association) — September 9

o Carrie Hill (Director) —[(YX@)

PERF (Police Executive Research Forum) — August 15

o Chuck Wexler (Exec. Director) - (K@)

LCCHR (Leadership Conference on Civil and Human Rights) — August 15
o Leadership Conference —Maya Wiley (Exec. Director) - ()X} (Second LCCHR POC Kanya
Bennett (Director of Government Affairs) — (K@)
o Lawyers’ Committee — Damon Hewitt
o Center for Policing Equity — Hilary Rau
o Advancement Project
o National Action Network (NAN) — Ebonie Riley
o Collier Collective, LLC
o ACLU - Cynthia Roseberry
o Southern Poverty Law Center — LaShawn Warren
o National Action Network (NAN)
o NAACP LDF — Lisa Cylar Barrett
o National Urban League
o NAACP
o Innocence Project — Rebecca Brown
o Vera Institute
o Center for Innovations in Community Safety
o Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law — Lewis Bossing
o Color of Change — Sakira Cook
o Project on Government Oversight — Brandon Brockmyer
o Justice Roundtable — Danielle Neal

(24-cv-695) -0003



From: "Nadia Aziz (she/her) () K(S)]
To: (QXOINCEHELEIERE N (DIeN))
Cc: "Hannah Bundy (she/her)" [{(Q)R(®)]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Participants for Nov. 16
Date: Fri, 11 Nov 2022 10:07:55 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Nov_ 16 Civil Rights RSVPs.xlIsx
Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Hi Myesha,
Please see attached spreadsheet with the list of RSVPs for the Nov. 16 civil rights meeting.

A couple folks are listed as tentative because they have not confirmed if they will be joining their colleague. | will let
you know if anything changes.

Looking forward to the conversation.

Nadia

Nadia N. Aziz (she/her)
Senior Program Director, Fighting Hate + Bias
The Leadership Conference on Civil and Human Rights

The Leadership Conference Education Fund
1620 L Street NW, Suite 1100, Washington, D.C. 20036

- S v QIO
civilrights.org | leadershipconferenceedfund.org

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain privileged or
confidential information and is/are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or
disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.
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https://leadershipconferenceedfund.org
https://civilrights.org

Name

Hina Shamsi
Chris Anders
Maya Berry
Marita Etcubanez

Jason Kimelman-
Block

Kristin Dunham

David Stacy

Laura Pitter

Damon Hewitt

Arthur Ago

Sumayyah Waheed
Lisa Cylar Barrett

Janai Nelson

Faith Williams

Barbara Weinstien

Michael Lieberman

Maya Wiley

Nadia Aziz

Chanel Sherrod

Jesselyn McCurdy

Organization Email

American Civil Liberties
Union (b) (6)

b) (6)

American Civil Liberties
Union

Asian Americans

Advancing Justice
Bend the Arc Jewish
Action

Brennan Center for
Justice

Human Rights Campaign ({S)E(S)]

Human Rights Watch b

Lawyers' Committee for ) (
Civil Rights Under Law

Lawyers' Committee for
Civil Rights Under Law

Muslim Advocates
NAACP Legal Defense
Fund

NAACP Legal Defense
Fund

National Council of
Jewish Women
Religious Action Center
Southern Poverty Law
Center

The Leadership
Conference on Civil and [(JX(S)}
Human Rights

The Leadership

Conference on Civil and ({s)R(S)]
Human Rights

The Leadership
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Human Rights
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Human Rights
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RSVP for Nov. 16

Yes

Tentative

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Tentative

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" ((9)X(®),
To: "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)'
Cc: "Chandler, Adam (ODAG)" [(9)X(®),
Subject: FW: Participants for Nov. 16
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2022 09:05:58 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Nov_16_Civil Rights RSVPs.xlsx
Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Hi, Maya
The emails for Wednesday’s meeting are attached.
Best,

Myesha

From: Nadia Aziz (she/her) [(§KE)

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Braden, Myesha (0DAG) (NG
Cc: Hannah Bundy (she/her) [(X(®)]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Participants for Nov. 16

Duplicative Records




From: "Schedule, DAG (SMO)" [(HX(E)

To: "Washington, Tracy T. (OASG)" (X} >, "Henthorne, Betsy
(0AsG)" [(JX@E) >

Subject: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2022 09:44:40 -0500

Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

POC Myesha Braden

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Monaco, Marshall Miller, Myesha Braden
OAG Christine Berger

OASG: Vanita Glrjfta' Sparkle Sooknanan

CRT: Kristen Clarke, Shaylyn Cochran

ACLU Hina Shamsi, Chrnis Anders

AAl: Ma a_BerrY

AAAJ: Marita Etcubanez

ARC Jason Kimelman Block

Brennan Center: Kristin Dunham

HRC: David Stacy

HRW Laura Pitter

Lawi{ers Committee Damon Hewitt, Arthur Ago
Muslim Advocates: Sumayyah Waheed

LDF Lisa Cylar Barrett, Janai Nelson

NCJW: Faith Williams

RAC: Barbara Weinstien

Southern Poverty Law Center Michael Lieberman
Leadership Conference Maya Wiley, Nadia Aziz, Chanel Sherrod, Jesselyn McCurdy

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you believe other individuals
should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link
https://usdoj.webex.con{{sJX(S)]

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): [(JXE)
Meeting password: [(JXE))

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Join by phone
Q@F United States Toll (Washington D.C.)
obal call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application
Dial [HXG)

(24-cv-695) -0008


https://webex.co
https://usdoj

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial [{(OX@)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com
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https://help.webex.com

Event: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Start Date: 2022-11-16 12:30:00 -0500

End Date: 2022-11-16 13:30:00 -0500

Organizer: Schedule, DAG (SMO) ({JX(&)] >
Location: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting
Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-11-14 09:44:44 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-10-08 20:52:04 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-11-14 09:44:36 -0500

Attendee: Washington, Tracy T. (OASG) ({)K(5)) ; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)
(b) (6)

Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

| Reminder

POC Myesha Braden

Attendees

ODAG: DAG Monaco, Marshall Miller, Myesha Braden
OAG: Christine Berger

OASG: Vanita Gupta, Sparkle Sooknanan

CRT Kristen Clarke, Shaylyn Cochran

ACLU Hina Shamsi, Chris Anders

AAl Maya Berry

AAAJ: Marita Etcubanez

ARC: Jason Kimelman-Block

Brennan Center: Kristin Dunham

HRC David Stacy

HRW Laura Pitter

Lawyers Committee Damon Hewitt, Arthur Ago
Muslim Advocates: Sumayyah Waheed

LDF: Lisa Cylar Barrett, Janai Nelson

NCJW: Faith Williams

RAC Barbara Weinstien

Southern Poverty Law Center Michael Lieberman
Leadership Conference: Maya Wiley, Nadia Aziz, Chanel Sherrod, Jesselyn McCurdy

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

https://usdoj.webex.con{(SJXE)

Join by meeting number
(24-cv-695) -0010


https://webex.co
https://usdoj

Meeting number (access code): [((QXE)
Meeting password {()X®)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Join by phone

(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)
Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial (K@)

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial ((KG)
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

To: "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) {(9X(E) "Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)"
(b) (6) , "Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG)" [(§X(&)

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

https://usdoj.webex.com/usdoj{{s}K(E))

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

Mo

(24-cv-695) -0012


https://webex.com/usdoj
https://usdoj

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial [{(OX@)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0013


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

Date Created: 2022-11-14 09:44:43 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-11-14 09:45:27 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-11-14 09:44:36 -0500

Attendee: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) ({sJX(5)] >; Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

(b) (6) ; Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG[(9JK(&)]

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

https://usdoj.webex.com[(JX(E))

Join by meeting number
(24-cv-695) -0014


https://webex.com
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

(24-cv-695) -0015


https://help.webex.com

From: "Schedule, DAG (SMO)'

To: "Miller, Marshall (ODAG)" [(QXE) , "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)"
, "Berger, Christine (OAG)" (K@) )
, "Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)"
, "Clarke, Kristen (CRT)" (K@)
(b) (6)
I(b) (6)

L OXC)
OXC)

A(b) (6)

i(b) (6)
QA(b) (6)

A(b) (6)
(b) (6)

Cc: "Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG)" >, "RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)" QX

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

AAl: Maya Berry

AAAJ: Marita Etcubanez

ARC Jason Kimelman Block

Brennan Center: Kristin Dunham

HRC: David Stacy

HRW Laura Pitter

Law?/ers Committee Damon Hewitt, Arthur Ago
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

(24-cv-695) -0016



More ways to join:
Join from the meeting link

https://usdoj.webex.com[{JX(E)

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): ({JN(S))]
Meeting password: [{(sJX(E))]

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Join by phone

m_ United States Toll (Washington D.C.)
obal call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial [(JXED)

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

»8(b) (6)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0017


https://help.webex.com
https://usdoj.webex.com

Event: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Start Date: 2022-11-16 12:30:00 -0500

End Date: 2022-11-16 13:30:00 -0500

Organizer: Schedule, DAG (SMO

Location: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting
Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-11-14 09:44:37 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-11-14 09:45:02 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-11-14 09:44:36 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) ()Y@ ; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

>; Berger, Christine (OAG) (()K(®)) ; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) (()X(®)) ; Clarke, Kristen (CRT)
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) [((QX®) B(b) (6)

B(0) (6) A(b) (6)
Ib) (6)_

1(b) ©)
(b) (6) B(b) (6)

A(b) (6)
i) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)
A(b) (6) I(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ({9 K(9)]

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) (QXG)

Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

| Reminder

POC: Myesha Braden

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Monaco, Marshall Miller, Myesha Braden
OAG: Christine Berger

OASG: Vanita Gupta, Sparkle Sooknanan

CRT: Kristen Clarke, Shaylyn Cochran

ACLU: Hina Shamsi, Chris Anders

AAl: Maya Berry

AAAJ: Marita Etcubanez

ARC: Jason Kimelman-Block

Brennan Center: Kristin Dunham

HRC: David Stacy

HRW: Laura Pitter

Lawyers Committee Damon Hewitt, Arthur Ago
Muslim Advocates: Sumayyah Waheed

LDF: Lisa Cylar Barrett, Janai Nelson

NCJW: Faith Williams

RAC: Barbara Weinstien

Southern Poverty Law Center: Michael Lieberman
Leadership Conference: Maya Wiley, Nadia Aziz, Chanel Sherrod, Jesselyn McCurdy

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you believe other individuals
should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

(24-cv-695) -0018



When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

https://usdoj.webex.con{{s} (&)

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

8 (b) (6)

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial [(YIE)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0019
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https://usdoj

To: "Nadia Aziz" (K@)

Subject: Verifying topics for Wednesday
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2022 12:28:49 -0500
Importance: Normal

Hi, Nadia
Is there anything more from the groups about what will be on the Wednesday’s agenda. For now, | have:

1. LDF — election security

2. SPLC — hate crime data release
3. HRC — anti-LGBTQ violence

4. ACLU — racial profiling guidance

Best,

Myesha

Myesha Braden

Associate Deputy Attorney General

Office of the Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

(b) (6)

(24-cv-695) -0020



To: "Bruck, Andrew (ODAG)'{(X@)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2022 12:29:54 -0500
Importance: Normal

Slightly problematic process foul here: No one looped us when scheduling this meeting and Vanita is traveling
Wednesday.

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General

office: (Y@
mobile {{()N(S)]

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Schedule, DAG (SMO)[(X®)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 9:45 AM

4(b) (6)
A(b) (6)
) (6)

A(b) (6)
j(b) (6)
Cc: Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG); RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)
Subject: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
When: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 12:30 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting
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From: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)'{()K(®))
To: "Nadia Aziz" (K@)

Subject: Verifying topics for Wednesday
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2022 12:33:55 -0500
Importance: Normal

Hi, Nadia
Is there anything more from the groups about what will be on the Wednesday’s agenda. For now, | have:
1. LDF — election security
2. SPLC — public education re: hate crime data release* (Leadership Conference — advanced copy)
3. HRC — anti-LGBTQ violence
4. ACLU - racial profiling guidance
Also, if you have recent reports, letters, PRs, etc., on the org positions relevant to these concerns, please share them.
Best,
Myesha
Myesha Braden
Associate Deputy Attorney General

Office of the Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

OIO)

(24-cv-695) -0022



From: "Bruck, Andrew (ODAG)'{(X@)
To: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" [((QXG)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2022 12:47:03 -0500

Importance: Normal

Will call in 10.

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(QX®)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 12:42 PM

To: Bruck, Andrew (ODAG) (NG

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Can you give me a call about this? We can talk at 4 but sooner might be better. Thanks.

————— Original Appointment-----
From: Schedule, DAG (SMO) (K@)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 9:45 AM
To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Berger, Christine (OAG); Gupta Vanita
(OASG); Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG); Clarke, Kristen (CRT); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT){{9)K(&)]
; 4(b) (6)
Ao) (6) A(d) (6)
A(b) (6)

i) (6)
OXO '

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

(24-cv-695) -0023



From: "Schedule, DAG (SMO)" [(OXG)

To: "Washington, Tracy T. (OASG)"
(0ASG)" (K@)
Subject: Canceled: To Be Rescheduled: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2022 14:32:21 -0500
Importance: High

"Henthorne, Betsy

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
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Event: Canceled: To Be Rescheduled: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Start Date: 2022-11-16 12:30:00 -0500

End Date: 2022-11-16 13:30:00 -0500

Organizer: Schedule, DAG (SMO) (K@)

Location: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting
Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-11-14 14:32:25 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-10-08 20:49:18 -0400

Priority: 1

DTSTAMP: 2022-11-14 14:32:18 -0500

Attendee: Washington, Tracy T. (OASG) [(OX@) ; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)
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

AAIl: Maya Berry

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

"Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)"

OXC)

[(b) (6)

|(b) (6)

[(b) (6)
A(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

Cc: "Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG)" , "RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)" (OXG)

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

Organizer: Schedule, DAG (SMO)
Location: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting
Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-11-14 14:32:23 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-11-14 14:38:23 -0500

Priority: 1

DTSTAMP: 2022-11-14 14:32:18 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [()X@)
; Berger, Christine (OAG) [()X(®)}
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG (X))
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) [(X®) B(b) (6)
B0) ©) ko) (6)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
Clarke, Kristen (CRT)

ll(b) )
WIC) I(b) (6)
A(b) (6)
A(b) (6)

k(b) (6) I(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) {(9)X(&)) ; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) (QXQ)

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

To: "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)'{(QX®) "Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)"

, "Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG)'{(X®)

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

Date Created: 2022-11-14 14:32:24 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-11-14 14:32:39 -0500

Priority: 1

DTSTAMP: 2022-11-14 14:32:18 -0500

Attendee: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) [(OX@)] ; Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

OIE) ; Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG) (X))

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
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From: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" [{9)K(&)]
To: "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)" (X&)
Cc: "Miller, Marshall (ODAG)"

"Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG)"
>, "Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG)"

. "Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG)"

, "Harper, Brandon (ODAG)"

Subject: Civil Rights & Reform Team Agenda
Date: Tue, 15 Nov 2022 12:25:37 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Civil Rights Team Agenda - 11-15-22.docx

See Attached. ..

Myesha Braden

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

(b) (6)
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Civil Rights & Reform Team Agenda
11/15/2022

Follow-Ups:

e Civil Rights Organization Quarterly Meeting

o LDF — election security

o SPLC — public education re: hate crime data release* (Leadership Conference —
advanced copy)

o HRC - anti-LGBTQ violence

o Leadership Conference - FBI/DHS categories re “racially motivated violent
extremism”

o ACLU - racial profiling guidance

e Racial Profiling Guidance
o ACLU/Leadership Conference Request
o 2" Round of Clearance
o DHS sign-off

Updates:

e BOP/DOL initiative
e GBVNAP
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From: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" [{JX(S);
To: "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)" (X&)
Cc: "Miller, Marshall (ODAG)"

"Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG)"

"Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG)"
>, "Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG)"
>, "Harper, Brandon (ODAG)"

Subject: RE: Civil Rights & Reform Team Agenda
Date: Tue, 15 Nov 2022 12:36:42 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Civil Rights Team Agenda - 11-15-22.docx

Hi, Maya
Since | was a half-hour early, | added one more item to the agenda.
Best,

Myesha

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 12:26 PM
To: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)
Cc: Miller, Marshall (ODAG)
Eichenholtz, Seth (ODAG)

; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) (X&)
; Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG)
; Harper, Brandon (ODAG) ({sJ (&)

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

o SPLC — public education re: hate crime data release™ (Leadership
Conference — advanced copy)

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

New:

e FEO 14008 -annual Environmental Justice Scorecard
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From:

$0Y(b) (6) Tabitha Cash (DOJ)
Subject: To Be Rescheduled: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Wed, 16 Nov 2022 08:26:12 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

(24-cv-695) -0034



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

Date Created: 2022-11-16 08:26:12 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-11-16 08:26:12 -0500

Priority: 1

DTSTAMP: 2022-11-14 14:32:18 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [()X@)
; Berger, Christine (OAG) [()X(®)}
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG (X))
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[(X®) |(b) (6)

A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
; Clarke, Kristen (CRT)

Iﬂ(b) )
WIC) A(b) (6)

A(b) (6)

B(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

A(b) (6) A(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) {(9)X(®)) ; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) (QXQ)]

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
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[((X®) B(b) (6)
B0) ©) B0) ©)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
Clarke, Kristen (CRT)

Il(b) )
WIC) A(b) (6)

A(b) (6)

A(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

kb) (6) A(b) (6)

k(b) (6) A(b) (6)
k(b) (6) A(b) (6)

; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) {(9)X()) ; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) (QXG)

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

(24-cv-695) -0036



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

Date Modified: 2023-01-02 15:10:58 -0500

Priority: 1

DTSTAMP: 2022-11-14 14:32:18 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [()X@)
; Berger, Christine (OAG) [()X(®)}
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) [(9)K(®)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[(X®) |(b) (6)

A(b) (6) I(b) (6)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
; Clarke, Kristen (CRT)

lﬂ(b) )
(b) (6) A(b) (6)
A(b) (6)
A(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

B(b) (6) B(b) (6)
B(b) (6) A(b) (6)

A(b) (6) A(b) (6)
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ()X (®)] ; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD{QXE)

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

Date Created: 2022-11-14 09:44:42 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-06 09:54:55 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-11-14 09:44:36 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [()X@)
; Berger, Christine (OAG) [()X(®)}
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG ()N ()]
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT/OXE®) |(b) (6)

A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
Clarke, Kristen (CRT)

Iﬂ(b) )
WIC) A(b) (6)

B(b) (6)

k(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

kb) (6) A(b) (6)

A(b) (6) A(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) {(9)X(S)) ; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) (QXQ)]

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

AAIl Maya Berry

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

https://usdoj.webex.con{(JXE)]

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): [(JXE)

Meeting password: [(JXE)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
(b) (6) # United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Join by phone
(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dia({{JX(%);

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial (B
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

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG[(XG)
>; Berger, Christine (OAG) [((9)K(®)]
Sooknanan, Sparkle (0ASG) [(X(®)]
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) [(X®) |(b) (6)

A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

k(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

A(b) (6)
A(b) (6)

A(b) (6) A(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

A(b) (6) f(b) (6)
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

Date Modified: 2022-11-14 22:56:47 -0500

Priority: 1

DTSTAMP: 2022-11-14 14:32:18 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG[(XG)
; Berger, Christine (OAG) [()X(®)}
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) {(JN(®))
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[(X®) B(b) (6)
B0) ©) B0) ©)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
; Clarke, Kristen (CRT)

Il(b) )
(b) (6) A(b) (6)
A(b) (6)
k(b) (6)
k(b) (6) A(b) (6)

A(b) (6) A(b) (6)
A(b) (6) A(b) (6)

A(b) (6) f(b) (6)
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [(X(®)] >: RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD QKB

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
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To: "Mody, Saeed (OASG)" (XS]
Cc: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" (XS]

Subject: FW: community stakeholder call re Colorado Springs
Date: Mon, 21 Nov 2022 14:18:01 -0500
Importance: Normal

FYI

From: Iverson, Dena (PAO) ()X (®))

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 2:12 PM

To: Gupta, Vanita (OASG (X))

Subject: FW: community stakeholder call re Colorado Springs

Dena lverson
Principal Deputy Director, Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice
- Office

- Cell
(b) (6) - Dena Iverson email

From: Bradford, Aryele (PAO) [(DXB)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 1:09 PM

To: Coley, Anthony D. (PAO) {B)X®) Iverson, Dena (PAO) (KB
Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO(JX(®) Hornbuckle, Wyn (PAO) (9 X(®)) >

Subject: community stakeholder call re Colorado Springs

Below is the invitee list the FBI sent me for the call tonight. I'll share the holding statement once I have it.

Thanks!

Organization Name

POC

ACLU

Advocates for Youth

African American Office of Gay Concerns
Attorney at Law

Callen-Lorde Community Health Center

Center for American Progress

Center for American Progress
Center for Constitutional Rights
Center for Constitutional Rights
Family Equality

Family Equality

GLAD

GLAD

James Esseks, Chase Strangio

Vice President of Policy, Partnerships, & Organizing Diana
Thu-Thao Rhodes (she/her)

Gary Paul Wright

Leslie Farber

Caitlin Quigley

Sharita Gruberg - Senior Director LGBTQ Research &
Communications Project

Director, LGBTQIl+ Research and Communications Project
Caroline Medina (they/she)

Chinyere Ezie (she/her), Rafaela Uribe
Rafaela Uribe

Laura Brennan

Chief Policy Officer Shelbi Day (she/her)
Qwin Mbabazi

Mary Bonauto, Jennifer Levi
(24-cv-695) -0042




GLAD

GLAD

Hampton Roads Pride
Hampton Roads Pride

HJ Tobin Policy Consulting
Human Rights Campaign (HRC)
Human Rights Campaign (HRC)
Impact Fund

InterAct

Keshet

LA LGBT Center

Lambda Legal

Lambda Legal

Mass Equality

Montgomery County Government, LGBTQ Community
Liaison, Office of Community Partnerships

National Black Justice Coalition (NBJC)
National Black Justice Coalition (NBJC)

National Black Justice Coalition (NBJC)/Trans People of
Color Coalition

National Center for Lesbian Rights
National Center for Trans Equality
National Center for Trans Equality
National LGBTQ Task Force

National Women's Law Center
NCLR

NWLC

Out and Equal

Out to Innovate

PFLAG

PFLAG

PFLAG National

PFLAG National

Pride in Federal Service/ Pride Outside
Quinnipiac University School of Law
Southern Poverty Law Center
Southern Poverty Law Center

SPARTA

SPLC

Sylvia Rivera Law Project

The Association of LGBTQ Journalists
Trans Legal Defense & Education Fund
Trans Youth Equality Foundation
Transgender American Veterans Association

Amanda Johnston

Chief Legal Strategist Michael Johnson (he/him)
Patty Pruitt

Rudy Almanzor

Harper Jean Tobin

Sarah Warbelow, David Stacy, Jason Starr

Joni Madison

Jocelyn Larkin

S. Fraser

Idit Klein

Roger Coggan

Jenny Pizer, Richard Saenz

Deputy Legal Director for Po icy Kristine Kippins (she/her)
Tanya Neslusan

Dr. Amena Johnson
David Johns - ED
DED Victoria Kirby York (Pronouns: VKY/she/they)

Founder & Director of Trans People of Color Coalition Kylar
Broadus (he/him)- NBJC board member

Federal Policy Director Julie Gonen (she/her)
Rodrigo Heng-Lehtinen

Kris Tassone

Liz Seaton

Director of Health Equity | Reproductive Rights and Health
Dorianne Mason (she/her)

Shannon Minter

Ma'Ayan Anafi, Margie Delao

Erin Uritus

TJ Ronningen- Chair

Shaun Connors- Regional Chapter Engagement Manager
Brian K. Bond- Executive Director

Diego Miguel Sanchez- Director of Advocacy, Policy &
Partnerships

Patrick Cochran

Anthony Musa

Kevin Barry

Nina Patel

Senior Staff Attorney Jen Vail (she/her)

Bree Fram

Scott McCoy

Stefanie Rivera

Sharif Durhams- President, Adam Pawlus

David Brown

Susan Maasch - Executive Director

Ann Murdoch, Avalisa Ellicott, Cassandra Williamson
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Transgender Law Center

Transgender Legal Defense & Education Fund
Trevor Project

UCLA Law

USCG

Whitman Walker Health (DC)

Aryele N. Bradford
Spokeswoman | Office of Public Affairs

Department of Justice
(b) (6) Arylene Braddford email

3E(D) (6)

[H(b) (6)

Shelby Chestnut

Legal Fellow Andrea Green (she/her)

Sam Ames

Federal Policy Director Elana Redfield

CDR Amanda Fisher, Chief District 13 External Affairs
Amy Nelson- Director Patient Legal Services, Kellan Baker
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From: "Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)' —

To: "Figures, Shomari (OAG)" , "Walker, Burden (OAG)"
"Henthome Betsy (OASG)" (b) (6)

"Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" (b) (6) . "Mody, Saeed (OASG)"
"Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG)"
Cc: "Bruck, Andrew (ODAG)" ({JX(S) "Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG)"

(b) (6) "Chandler, Adam (ODAG)" [{JN(S)]

Subject: FW: Groups
Date: Mon, 21 Nov 2022 19:01:52 -0500
Importance: Normal

Hi All,

Reaching out re: the below ask to invite advocacy groups to the holiday party. | understand that those who attend the
CRT (and immigration) quarterly have already been put on the list so is there anybody else we would like to be sure to
include?

Below is the latest list I’'ve seen of orgs invited to the CRT quarterly (note: this could be old). This doesn’t include the
ADL and HRC, would we want to include them? Any other orgs we should include?

I’'m assuming presidents and or executive directors? Let me know if folks would like to huddle up on this tomorrow.

Thanks!
Kelsey

ACLU

Arab American Institute

Asian Americans Advancing Justice

Bend the Arc

Brennan Center for Justice

Human Rights Campaign

Human Rights Watch

Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights Under Law
NAACP Legal Defense Fund

Religious Action Center of Reform Judaism
Southern Poverty Law Center

Leadership Conference

From: Coley, Anthony D. (PAO[{9)K(5)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 6:33 PM

To: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) ({sJX(S)]
Cc: Iverson, Dena (PAO[{)X(S); Hornbuckle, Wyn (PAO){sJX(5)]

Subject: Fwd: Groups

Hey Kelsey, Can you take this, working with OASG and ODAG to make sure we have the right universe of folks?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" ((JK(&)]

Date: November 21, 2022 at 6:25:33 PM EST

To: "Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)" [(JX(S)}
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Cc: "Coley, Anthony D. (PAO)" (XK@

Subject: Re: Groups

Pull together a list by tomorrow.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 21, 2022, at 3:52 PM, Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (K@) wrote:
Not sure, but agree with your instinct.

From: Coley, Anthony D. (PAO) (KB

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 3:49 PM

To: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (X3

Subject: Groups
Hey are there the heads of any external groups (e.g., ADL, NAACP, HRC) on the holiday party invite list? If there’s

room, I'd make the argument that we should invite them? Can have Kelsey work with the appropriate folks to pull
together a list for your review...
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To: "Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)" ((sJX(S)) . "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)"
>, "Figures, Shomari (OAG)"
"Walker, Burden (OAG)" [{Q)X( 6) . "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)"

. "Mody, Saeed (OASG) [{Q)K(S)

, "Guttentag, Lucas (ODAG)"

"Pride

Jr, Theron P. (OASG)"

(b) (6)

Cc: "Bruck, Andrew (ODAG)" ({9)X(S)) >, "Chandler, Adam (ODAG)"
(b) (6) >

Subject: RE: Groups
Date: Mon, 21 Nov 2022 19:42:03 -0500
Importance: Normal

Just to be clear, the DAG’s invites did include ADL and HRC. All of the orgs in Kelsey’s list were represented in the DAG’s
invites.

Tina M. Thomas

Deputy Chief of Staff and Counsel
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Q(b) (6) [eNl(b) (6)

From: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)[(X(E)
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 7:11 PM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(X(E)
Walker, Burden (OAG)[(SXG)
Saeed (OASG)
(ODAG)
Cc: Bruck, Andrew (ODAG) [{(SJX(3)
Chandler, Adam (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Groups

; Figures, Shomari (OAG)[{e)}]
; Braden, Myesha ((QX(&)
; Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG) [()X(S)]

; Mody,
; Guttentag, Lucas

; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{JK(S)} :

Yes, I’'m asking whether there are any major advocacy groups—who are not already invited under those two groups or
as part of the ASG’s list—that we would like to be invited. The answer could very well be no, that all the groups we
want to be invited have already received invites.

Thanks!

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)[{(sJX(&)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 7:07 PM

To: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAQ{)N(S)} Figures, Shomari (OAG[{9}X(S)}
Walker, Burden (OAG) [{sJX(S)] Braden, Myesha (ODAG) >; Mody,
Saeed (OASG) ; Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG) v>; Guttentag, Lucas
(ODAG)

Cc: Bruck, Andrew (ODAG) [{(SJX(S)] ; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ((X(E)] >:
Chandler, Adam (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Groups

Thanks Kelsey. +@Guttentag, Lucas (ODAG),
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Vanita had some of these folks on her invite list already, but not all. Are you asking for groups beyond the CR and
immigration quarterly meetings?

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General

office: ({s)K @)
mobile: [(JNE)]

From: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) (X&) >

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 7:02 PM

To: Figures, Shomari (OAG) (()X(®) ; Walker, Burden (OAG) [(s)X(®)]
Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) ()X @) ; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) [(9K(8)]
Mody, Saeed (OASG) [(X(®), ; Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG) ((9K(®)]

Cc: Bruck, Andrew (ODAG) (X)) ; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ((9)K(®)]
Chandler, Adam (ODAG) {9)K()]

Subject: FW: Groups

Duplicative Records




To: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" ((S)X(S); . "Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)"
. "Figures, Shomari (OAG)" [{9)X(E))
"Walker, Burden (OAG)" {{Q)R(S)] "Mody, Saeed (OASG)"
. "Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG)" [{)X(E)]
"Guttentag, Lucas (ODAG)" ({JX(&)}

"Bruck, Andrew (ODAG)" [{)X(S); , "Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG)"

(b) (6) , "Chandler, Adam (ODAG)" [{9)K{(&))

Subject: RE: Groups
Date: Tue, 22 Nov 2022 00:02:51 -0500
Importance: Normal

Cc:

The list of people who attend the AG’s meetings with legacy civil rights orgs is broader.

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X&)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 11:46 PM
To: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) (X&)
Walker, Burden (OAG) (X!
Saeed (OASG)
(ODAG
Cc: Bruck, Andrew (ODAG{9JK(5))
Chandler, Adam (ODAG) [(9X(&)]
Subject: RE: Groups

>; Figures, Shomari (OAG) ({sJX()]
; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (X&)
; Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG) (X&)

Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{JX(&E)) ;

; Guttentag, Lucas

Got it—would be great to see a full list of groups covered by the CR and immigration meetings to assess whether any
are missing. How hard would that be?

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General

officd(SJX(E)
mobile: [{sJN(&)]

From: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)[{JX(S)]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 7:11 PM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(9JX(&)]
Walker, Burden (OAG) (X))
Saeed (OASG) (XS]
(0DAG) (X))

Cc: Bruck, Andrew (ODAG) [{(SJX(S)
Chandler, Adam (ODAG) ({9JX(&)]
Subject: RE: Groups

; Figures, Shomari (OAG) (X&)}
; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) ((9)K(5)]
; Pride Jr, Theron P. (OASG) ((sJX(&)

; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ({(JX(5)] -

; Guttentag, Lucas
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From: "Enobakhare, Rosemary" <Enobakhare.Rosemary@epa.gov>

To: "Ramamurti, Arjun R. (OAG)" , "Lance, Kathleen" <Lance.Kathleen@epa.gov>, "Michalos, Maria" <Michalos.Maria@epa.gov>, "Jenkins, Brandi" <Jenkins.Brandi@epa.gov>,
"O'Brien, Grant" <OBrien.Grant(@epa.gov>, 'Lucey, John" <Lucey.John.D@epa.gov>, "Figures, Shomari (OAG)" [((XE) >, "Coley, Anthony D. (PAO)" (X)) ,
"Laverdiere, Maria" <Laverdiere.Maria@epa.gov>, "Morgan, Ashley" <Morgan.Ashley. M@epa.gov>

Cc: "Utech, Dan" <Utech.Dan@epa.gov>, "Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)" >, "Fox, Radhika" <Fox.Radhika@epa.gov>, "Chaudhary, Dimple" <Chaudhary.Dimple@epa.gov>, "Millan,
Vanessa" <Millan.Vanessa@epa.gov>, "Bhandari, Pradnya" <Bhandari.Pradnya@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Potential Attendees for Roundtable
Date: Wed, 23 Nov 2022 15:16:41 -0500
Importance: Normal

Here are the additional names for you to consider re the roundtable.

(0) (5) & (b) (6)

From: Ramamurti, Arjun R. (OAG)[(QX@)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 1:32 PM

To: Lance, Kathleen <Lance.Kathleen@epa.gov>; Enobakhare, Rosemary <Enobakhare.Rosemary@epa.gov>; Michalos, Maria <Michalos.Maria@epa.gov>; Jenkins, Brandi <Jenkins.Brandi@epa.gov>; O'Brien, Grant <OBrien.Grant@epa.gov>; Lucey,
John <Lucey.John.D@epa.gov>; Figures, Shomari (OAG)[(YXKE) ; Coley, Anthony D. (PAC[B)X(E) >; Laverdiere, Maria <Laverdiere.Maria@epa.gov>; Morgan, Ashley <Morgan.Ashley.M@epa.gov>

Cc: Utech, Dan <Utech.Dan@epa.gov>; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (6) ; Fox, Radhika <Fox.Radhika@epa.gov>; Chaudhary, Dimple <Chaudhary.Dimple@epa.gov>; Millan, Vanessa <Millan.Vanessa@epa.gov>; Bhandari,
Pradnya <Bhandari.Pradnya@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Potential Attendees for Roundtable

Kathleen—

Thank you again. A few additional updates before our 4:30pm call:

Re: travel timing, I’'m confirming 3 seats for EPA on the flight tiZMSER fron{IGIGFICOINIG) For your awareness, the AG is likely to visit with the USAO on Tuesday afternoon after the press announcement, so we

anticipate leaving Jackson only around 5pm CDT on Tuesday.
Re: the roundtable, we’re hoping to send invitations today, once we receive EPA’s feedback on the list of potential attendees. Given the time crunch and the holiday, | think it’s likely we’ll hold the meeting at the USAO.

Best,
Arjun

From: Lance, Kathleen <Lance.Kathleen@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 11:30 AM

To: Ramamurti, Arjun R. (OAG) (K@) ; Enobakhare, Rosemary <Enobakhare.Rosemary@epa.gov>; Michalos, Maria <Michalos.Maria@epa.gov>; Jenkins, Brandi <Jenkins.Brandi@epa.gov>; O'Brien, Grant
<OBrien.Grant@epa.gov>; Lucey, John <Lucey.John.D@epa.gov>; Figures, Shomari (OAG) (K@) ; Coley, Anthony D. (PAO)[(JKE) Laverdiere, Maria <Laverdiere.Maria@epa.gov>; Morgan, Ashley
<Morgan.Ashley.M@epa.gov>

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

Thank you, Arjun.
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Summarizing a few takeaways/next steps/questions for the teams:
EPA to share state and local list contacts

EPA to share ideas for roundtable location:
-New Hope Missionary Baptist Church (15t choice)
-Jackson State University (2nd choice)
-Please let us know your preference ASAP this afternoon so we can reach out to the POC.

DO to connect leg teams (EPA’s @Laverdiere, Maria, @Lucey, John and @Morgan, Ashley looped-in here)

DOJ to review open/closed press roundtable
e @Michalos, Maria and @Enobakhare, Rosemary and @Jenkins, Brandi will be reaching out ASAP on some immediate follow-up questions on the AM and PM roundtable and town hall.

DOJ advance to confirm travel timing, and EPA seat capacity on MilitaryAir
-EPA requesting 3 seats

DO to please clarify the vision for the community visit (mentioned after AM roundtable and before press conference)
-EPA suggests visiting a school in Jackson

Looking forward to reconnecting at 4:30PM today.
Kindly,

Kathleen C. Lance
Director of Scheduling and Advance
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

cell:[QXG)
From: Ramamurti, Arjun R. (OAG)[(QX@)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 10:52 AM

To: Lance, Kathleen <Lance.Kathleen@epa.gov>; Enobakhare, Rosemary <Enobakhare.Rosemary@epa.gov>; Michalos, Maria <Michalos.Maria@epa.gov>; Jenkins, Brandi <Jenkins.Brandi@epa.gov>; O'Brien, Grant <OBrien.Grant@epa.gov>; Lucey,
John <Lucey.John.D@epa.gov>; Figures, Shomari (OAG) (K@) ; Coley, Anthony D. (PAO) [(XE) >; Laverdiere, Maria <Laverdiere.Maria@epa.gov>

Cc: Utech, Dan <Utech.Dan@epa.gov>; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (6) Fox, Radhika <Fox.Radhika@epa.gov>; Chaudhary, Dimple <Chaudhary.Dimple @epa.gov>; Millan, Vanessa <Millan.Vanessa@epa.gov>; Bhandari,
Pradnya <Bhandari.Pradnya@epa.gov>

Subject: Potential Attendees for Roundtable

All,

Below is a tentative list of attendees, which we likely need to pare down to ~10. Please feel free to give me a call a{{ (&) as needed.
Best,

Arjun

D) (5
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FROM:

DATE:

ODAG WEEKLY TEAM MEMORANDUM
Civil Rights & Reform Team

December 2, 2022

1. High-Priority and Cross-Component Matters

A. CRT

Bruckner v. Biden (M.D. Fla.)(DBE Program): Plaintiffs’ complaint alleges
that Section 11101(e)(3) of the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act violates
the Equal Protection Clause because it “imposes racial and gender
classifications, and grants benefits (namely, contracts under a set aside or
quota) based on those racial and gender classifications,” and it seeks to prevent
DOT from implementing the elements of the Infrastructure Act that have goals
for contracting with small and disadvantaged businesses. The Court took
Plaintiffs’ motion for preliminary injunction and Defendants’ motion to
dismiss under advisement, directing the parties to submit supplemental briefing
describing the administration and implementation of the DBE program and
whether there are localities or federal agencies that have set a DBE goal of 0%.
Based on her instruction that the parties should consider what a limited
injunction would look like, CRT anticipates that the judge will soon grant
the preliminary injunction.

Boe v. Marshall (M.D. Al.) (Alabama SB 184): The United States intervened
in this Equal Protection Clause challenge to Alabama Senate Bill 184, which
categorically bars transgender minors from receiving medical care to affirm
their gender identify, including to treat gender dysphoria. On November 23,
2022, the Division filed its opposition brief in response to a motion for
sanctions served by two third-party organizations that were served
subpoenas during the discovery process. Though confident on the law,
CRT anticipates that the judge will grant sanctions based on his record of
past decisions and reversals at the circuit court level.

Hate Crime Statistics Release — FBI's Hate Crime Statistics, 2021 report is

scheduled to be released on 12/12/22. On December 2, CJIS will brief DOJ's
Hate Crime Enforcement and Prevention Initiative in anticipation of concerns
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that the data will suggest that the overall volume of reported hate crime
incidents decreased from 2020 to 2021. This decrease is most likely attributed
to the fact that many of the larger law enforcement agencies and some states,
including California and New York, did not make the transition to NIBRS in
time to submit data prior to the deadline. As a result, the data from these
agencies were not included in this year’s reported totals. CJIS and the team
managing the Department’s Hate Crimes website will collaborate to develop
language that acknowledges/explains the decrease in LEA participation in the
2021 UCR and the Hate Crimes Statistics Report related to the transition to
NIBRS.

B. BOP

Compassionate Release: Seth and Ashley have worked with the Director’s
staff and other Department components to reach a recommendation as to
whether and how to grant compassionate release for documented victims of
sexual misconduct by BOP staff. Seth and Ashley continue to track this issue.
Late last week, FAMM advised us that one request has been filed by a woman
currently at FCI Phoenix based on sexual assault during her time at FCI
Dublin. We have asked BOP to send this request to its Central Office to
review, and to explain whether it has adequate tracking mechanisms to identify
these cases.

Home Confinement Rule and Guidance:

o OMB has completed its review of the Home Confinement Rule and
provided its feedback to OLP. BOP and OLP have completed their
edits based on OMB’s feedback and the rule has been returned to OMB
to clear. The Home Confinement Rule will require that BOP set criteria
to decide who and under what circumstances individuals transferred to
home confinement during the pandemic will be returned to custody.

First Step Act Implementation:

o On November 17, Director Peters signed a new policy pertaining to the
calculation of FSA time credits. Shortly before the policy issued, Sens.
Durbin and Grassley sent a letter to BOP with questions about their
implementation of time credits.

o While the new policy will resolve several of the Senators’ concerns,
Seth and Ashley will follow up with BOP to understand two issues,
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including: (1) BOP rescission of previously awarded time credits based
on a failure to complete the needs assessment; and (2) that BOP has
reportedly never used the FSA’s “warden exception” to permit
individuals with Medium or High PATTERN scores to transfer to
prerelease custody. We will also engage with BOP to discuss a new
issue that has arisen in litigation—that BOP is not applying earned FSA
credits to individuals with state detainers. We should be able to provide
more details on each of these issues next week.

SJC staff have reached out to schedule an FSA briefing for the week of
December 19. Seth and Ashley will be the likely briefers, along with
staff from BOP. The goal is to have BOP take the lead on these
briefings moving forward.

e COVID Vaccination: BOP has provided an updated COVID vaccination
status report (attached). Per the report:

O

O
o

77.8% of staff have completed a primary series of vaccine shots. This
represents a 0.1% decrease from the last report on 11/17/22.

58.4% of current inmates have completed a primary series of vaccine
shots. This represents a 1.9% decrease from the last report on 11/17/22.
5.3% of current inmates have completed a primary series of vaccine
shots and a bivalent booster. This represents a 1.3% increase from the
last report on 11/17/22.

29.7% of inmates have refused any vaccine.

1.9% of vaccinated inmates have refused the bivalent booster.

e BOP Hiring: BOP has provided its bi-weekly hiring update (attached). BOP
reports an overall staff fill rate of 84.62% which is a 0.05% decrease from the
last report. The report also gives specific figures for FSA funded positions.
BOP maintains its goal of filling 100% of these positions by the end of the
year. Currently, BOP has filled 78% of the positions and reports continuing to
make “steady progress on FSA hiring.”

2. Team Affirmative Projects

A. Civil Rights/Civil Liberties Organization’s Quarterly Meeting: The
rescheduled meeting will happen on December 9 at 11:30 am and will be virtual.
The Leadership Conference has indicated that the organizations intend to raise the

following concerns:
o LDF - election security

(24-cv-695) -0054



Civil Rights & Reform Update Memorandum Page 4

B. BOP

o SPLC — public education re: hate crime data release
o HRC - anti-LGBTQ violence
o ACLU —racial profiling guidance

BOP Sexual Misconduct Working Group:
o Last week, Seth and Austin briefed staff from SJC and PSI about the

Working Group’s report. The response to the information provided in
the briefing was positive and staff did not have many questions.
Implementation plans are due to ODAG today. Ashley and Seth have
been working with BOP on the format and content of its implementation
plan. As part of its implementation plan, EOUSA sent out an e-mail
requiring USAOs in districts which contain a BOP women’s facility to
designate a point of contact. EOUSA also circulated the report and
other materials to every USA, FAUSA, Executive AUSA, and Criminal
Chief.

Seth, Ashley, Brad, and Myesha have provided a recommendation to
Marshall as to the makeup of the standing advisory group.

External Stakeholder Engagement:
o On December 7, BOP staff will attend a listening session organized by

Kevin Ring of FAMM. Seth and Ashley, along with Saeed from
OASG, will also attend. FAMM will bring several individuals who
benefited from transfer to home confinement pursuant to the CARES
Act.

Later today, Seth and Brandon will meet with Jason Wojdylo to provide
additional information about our efforts to encourage the recovery of
owed restitution from inmate trust accounts.

3. Items Coming Qur Way

A. BOP

DOL/BOP Initiative. Seth met with Stacey Grigsby from WHCO to discuss a
press release in the DOL/BOP initiative, which WHCO continues to encourage
both DOL and DOJ to finalize. Seth has drafted a background memo and
proposed press release pertaining to the DOL/BOP initiative for inclusion into
your weekend book for your review.
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e CBP Bus Deployment. BOP ended its bus deployment on November 26.
There was an immediate positive impact on BOP operations as it was able to
expedite the movement of about 20 inmates at FCI Hazelton who were waiting
for transfer out of a restrictive housing unit there. BOP has told CBP that it
will not renew the deployment. However, BOP will remain prepared to
redeploy if needed. Yesterday CBP asked for BOP to re-deploy 8 buses and 24
staff around December 21 to assist with an expected border surge then. Seth
has taken this request back to BOP to hear its concerns with the requested
deployment and will meet with Marshall to discuss. Also, Seth asked BOP
whether they can assist CBP with obtaining CDL courses for its staff so CBP
officers can drive CBP’s own buses.

e PSI Hearing on Sexual Misconduct by BOP Staff. PSI has scheduled a
hearing on the issue of sexual misconduct by BOP staff for December 13.
Director Peters will appear on behalf of BOP. Seth and Austin will be meeting
with her and OLA staff next week to discuss her anticipated testimony.

=

. ATJ

e ATJ Quarterly. During ATJ’s quarterly, they shared with you copies of their
proposed internal and external organizational chart. The chart is in Exec Sec (it is
currently with OLC for review).

e LAIR - Executive Director. ATJ has put into Exe Sec a package for the AG’s
approval to designate Ms. Yang-Green as the Executive Director of the LAIR.
The Exec Sec package still has not reached OASG, but OASG expects to turn
quickly once it does.

e LAIR - Annual Report. The Attorney General and White House Counsel are
required to co-author an annual report on LAIR’s work. AT]J staff shared an early
draft with OAG, ODAG, and OASG staff, and we discussed edits this week. 1
expect an informal copy will be ready for your review in early December (around
12/7), with a formal version expected through Exec Sec near the end of the month.
The goal is to clear by late December/early January.

4. Recommended DAG Action Items

NONE.

5. Team Action Items
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A. ATJ

e Following the Quarterly Meeting, ATJ shared the statement of interest they filed
this summer related to vehicle seizures with Mike BenAry, so that he could ensure
consistency as the Department considers changes to its own asset forfeiture policy.
ATIJ will also share the draft fines and fees guidance with Mike once ready.

Attachments:
e Tab A: COVID-Vaccine Progress: 12-1-2022
o Tab B: FSA and Hiring Information: 11-25-2022
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From: "HOSSAIN, SAMEER" ((9)X(S)]
To: "Mody, Saeed (OASG)" {()K(®)]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Concerns/requests pertaining to alleged Hindutva activities domestically
Date: Fri, 02 Dec 2022 16:51:43 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: image-2.png

Hi Saeed,

| hope you’re well. Since we last spoke, I've been on detail doing faith-based outreach for the DHS Secretary, reporting
through Assistant Secretary Brenda Abdelall.

In this capacity, I’'ve started to get a steady stream of allegations of Hindutva activities in the United States that are
either threatening in nature to other communities and/or are fundraising for activities in India that threaten religious
minorities.

Below is a request from New York-based Hindus for Human Rights to designate Texas-based Global Hindu Heritage
Foundation (GHHF) a hate group, with some details in support.

Attached is a November 27 GHHF fundraising event for activities in India that multiple community contacts have
expressed concern about.

I’'m sharing for your awareness and welcome any thoughts on how to best address these concerns and requests. Happy
to jump on a call at your convenience if you'd like to chat.

Thanks so much,
Sameer

Sameer Hossain

Director of Community Engagement

Office of Partnership and Engagement (OPE)
Department of Homeland Security

Phone: ((K(S);
Email: [(RE)

From: Nikhil Mandalaparthy [(YK®)

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 3:09 PM

To: HOSSAIN, SAMEER (K@)
Cc: Sunita Viswanath [(K(®)) Ria Chakrabarty{(§XK@)

Subject: Re: Hindutva event in Texas

Hi Sameer,

Just wanted to provide a selection of quotes from GHHF's newsletters and website that we feel qualifies them to be
referred to as a hate group:

« “Christian pastors are like leeches who want to *** the Hindu customs and try to digest and pretend that
Hindu customs and traditions are from Christianity”. (August 22 2022 newsletter)
« “In 2014, GHHF wrote a letter to India’s Minister of Education exhorting her to revise the educational
curriculum and teach about the “heroism” of Mahatma Gandhi’s killer Nathuram Godse.” (source)
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« “Islam does not tolerate any other religious people.” (source)

« “Hindus should learn from the past as to how Muslims have slaughtered Hindus, raped women, destroyed
Hindu Temples and looted the riches of India” (source)

« “Consequently Hindus are going to be condemned to hellish agony and persistent terror by Muslims.”
(source)

« Describing Muslims as “savages” (source)

« Their website cites Robert Spencer, who SPLC describes as “one of America’s most prolific and
vociferous anti-Muslim propagandists”

« “Once the Muslims dominate the political structure in India, they can pass the Sharia law and all Hindus
can be subjected to the above commands of Islam.” (source)

« “O Hindus! Muslims are ambushing you! Where can you hide? Where would you GO?” (source)

« “Jesus is angry, hateful, cruel, and jealous God.” (source)

« “Hindus should understand that in the name of humanitarian service, the Christians in India would go to
any extent to lie and cheat in order to convert Hindus to Christianity. They have no moral conscience, and
no scruples, and with unlimited resources coming from European counties, with highly efficient planning
and well organized administration, and with highly focused vision to destroy Hindu dharma, they have
relentlessly converted Hindus to Christianity on a war footing.” (source)

« “Read about the true nature of Christianity and do not fall trap into the fallacy that all religions are same.
All religions are different, Hinduism is inclusive and other two major religions — Christianity and Islam —
are exclusive. It is all about “We and THEY. ™ (source)

» “Muslims leaders have openly announced that they will break up India into three countries: Mughalistan,

Dalitistan, Dravidistan.” (source)

Best,
Nikhil

On Thu, Nov 17, 2022 at 5:29 PM HOSSAIN, SAMEER (K@) wrote:
Hi Sunita and Nikhil,

Thank you so much for sharing this information. I've flagged for colleagues at DHS and the State Department. Ill
continue to track. Happy to chat as well to further discuss.

Best,
Sameer

Sameer Hossain

Director of Community Engagement

Office of Partnership and Engagement (OPE)
Department of Homeland Security

Phone:[{JX(5)]

Email: [{JXE)}

From: Nikhil Mandalaparthy [(JXG)]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 4:26 PM
To: Sunita Viswanath [{JXE)

Cc: HOSSAIN, SAMEER [{JK(5)]
Subject: Re: Hindutva event in Texas

Ria Chakrabarty (K@)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Sameer, here's a link to the fundraiser - I'm attaching the flyer as well. https://tinyurl.com/GHHFGala

Best,
(24-cv-695) -0059
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Nikhil

On Wed, Nov 16, 2022, 4:24 PM Sunita Viswanath [{JR(5)! wrote:

Hi Sameer,

| hope you’re doing well. | want to alert you to an upcoming fundraising event in Frisco, Texas hosted by the Global
Hindu Heritage Foundation (GHHF).

This gala features an agenda supportive of Hindu nationalist (Hindutva) activities in India, including the practice of
ghar wapsi, or the conversion of Christians, Muslims, and other minorities "back" to Hinduism and the destruction
of churches in India.

GHHF's goal is to "ensure the survival of Sanatana dharma and also encounter aggressive Christian rampant
conversion tactics." They do so by promoting discriminatory and hateful rhetoric about Indian Christians in
particular. In their invitation email, GHHF boasts about their activities including establishing educational centers to
prevent Hindu children from "being lued by Christians to brain wash them" and "legal efforts to demolish the
illegal Churches built in Tirupati city limits."

This event is emblematic of the fundraising activities that Hindu nationalist organizations conduct in the United
States. This program and organization supports activities in India that would be considered religious freedom
violations under the International Religious Freedom Act. The marketing for this event, as well, includes language
reminiscent of the Hindu nationalist version of the Great Replacement Theory. We have already seen that Hindu
nationalist actors intend to sew disharmony in the South Asian American community, and events like these
explicitly connect Hindu nationalist activity in India and the Indian diaspora.

Regarding this specific event, there may be nothing you can do, but we feel it important that the DHS leadership
keeps tabs on these fundraisers for hatred happening withing our borders.

Sincerely, Sunita, Ria, Nikhil, HfHR

Sunita Viswanath
Executive Director, Hindus for Human Rights
www.HindusforHumanRights.org

Nikhil Mandalaparthy (he/they)
Deputy Executive Director
Hindus for Human Rights

(b) (6)

My working day may not be your working day. Please don’t feel obligated to respond to my emails outside of your
working hours.
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((LOBAL
HINDU
HERITAGE
FOUNDATION

YOU ARE CORDIALLY TNVITED TO CELEBRATE!

ANNUAL GALA DINNER,

FUNDRAISER & VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION
g = -‘r@-:aﬂ;ﬂ!’- —t

Date

Sunday, November 27, 2022 at 5:00ewu

Venue
Richwoods Academy, 4633 Coit Rd #310, Frisco, TX 75035

Contact

chairman Dr. Prakasarao Velagapudi
+1 (601) 918-7111 | Email: ghhfusaorg@gmail.com

rw -
=

The Global Hindu Heritage Foundation (GHHF) was Founded in 2006 with mission to pratect Hindu Temples
Peserve & Safeguard Hindu Dharma. GHHF key abjective is to nourish the roots of Sanstana Dharma,
nurture our culture & traditions, preserve our ancient heritage, encounter Adharma
while we cherish & enrich the Hindu way of Ife

The GHHF Exécutive Team Shares Qur Successtul Progress Report on
GHHF Milestone Activities over the Past Two Years. Despite the Pandamic

WITH YOUR HELP, SUPPORT & DONATIONS,
WE RECOMMIT TO PROTECT OUR BHARATA MATA!!

GHHF Agenda

» Ghar Wapasi - Bala Samskar Kendras — Sunday Schools
* Renovation of Grama Devatas + Annadanam in India
» Karthika Masa Puja kit Distribution
« Demolition of lllegal Churches in Tirupati - Gaushalas
» Oxygen Concentrators & Ventilators
* Lunch served to First Responders in Dallas Metropolitan cities

GHHF is an US Based IRS 501(C) Charitable Non Profit Organization, We are grateful for your generous

donation to invigorate our grass roots engagement on the ground in
uplifting impoverished & underserved communities

WE REQUEST & ENCOURAGE YOUR DONATIONS
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From: "Hannah Bundy (she/her)" ({)N(®)]
To: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" [(¢)N(®),
Cc: "Nadia Aziz (she/her)" () K(S)]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Scheduling next DAG Quarterly
Date: Mon, 05 Dec 2022 19:02:50 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: RSVPS ODAG Meeting 12092022 (002).xIsx
Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Myesha,

I just wanted to send you the RSVP list as of today. There might be some additions tomorrow, but I wanted to
make sure you have this information sooner rather than later.

We will also be sending the agenda tomorrow or Wednesday at the latest.

Thank you kindly,
Hannah

Hannah Bundy (she/her/hers)

Executive Associate and Special Liaison to
the President and CEO

The Leadership Conference on Civil and Human Rights
The Leadership Conference Education Fund
WWW.civilrights.org

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (X))

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Hannah Bundy (she/her) (KB

Cc: Nadia Aziz (she/her[(X(®)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Scheduling next DAG Quarterly

Hi, Hannah

Friday, December 9 from 11:30 - 12:30 works best for the DAG and the ASG. Please let me know if that works for the
groups.

Best,

Myesha

Sent from my iPhone
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On Nov 23, 2022, at 10:26 AM, Hannah Bundy (she/her [(X@) wrote:

Thank you, Nadia! Myesha, if you can let me know the best times on your end for the weeks of December 5

and 12 that would be great!

We will work around the DAG’s schedule as much as possible, especially since I’'m sure this is such a busy

time.

I look forward to hearing from you!

<im Hannah Bundy (she/her/hers)

age Executive Office Associate

006 The Leadership Conference on Civil and Human Rights
-pn The Leadership Conference Education Fund

g> WWww.civilrights.org

From: Nadia Aziz (she/her) (KB

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 9:29 AM

To: QIGRUTSIEYIECEIN(OIRE) Hannah Bundy (she/her) [(YKE)]

Subject: Scheduling next DAG Quarterly

Hi Myesha — connecting you directly with Hannah Bundy, here. Hannah is Maya’s assistant. This will streamline the

process on our end.

Would it be possible to have the meeting the week of December 127?

Nadia

<image007.png>

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

- S : OO
civilrights.org [ leadershipconferenceedfund.org
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PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain privileged or confidential
information and is/are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this
communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete it from your system.
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Name Title Organization IEmaiL
Chris Anders Deputy Political Director |ACLU (b) (6)
and Federal Policy
Director
Hina Shamsi Director, ACLU National |ACLU ) 6)
Security Project
Jason Kimelman-Block Washington Director Bend the Arc (b) (6)
Faiza Patel Senior Director, Liberty |Brennan Center for (b) (b)
and National Security Justice
Program

Kirstin Dunham

Senior Legislative
Counsel

Brennan Center for
Justice

David Stacy

Government Affairs
Director

Human Rights Campaign

Laura Pitter

Deputy Director, US
Program

Human Rights Watch

Sumayyah Waheed

Senior Policy Counsel

Muslim Advocates

Jonah Pesner

Director

Religious Action Center

Michael Lieberman

Senior Policy Counsel,
Hate & Extremism

Southern Poverty Law
Center

Maya Wiley President and CEO The Leadership
Conference on Civil and
Human Rights

Nahid Paiman Senior Policy Assistant  |The Leadership

Conference on Civil and
Human Rights

Jesselyn McCurdy

Executive Vice President
for Government Affairs

The Leadership
Conference on Civil and
Human Rights

Chanel Sherrod

Program Manager,
Government Affairs

The Leadership
Conference on Civil and

Human Rights
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From: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)"
To: "Gupta, Vanita (OASG)" , "Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)"

Subject: FW: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Tue, 06 Dec 2022 11:55:17 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: RSVPS ODAG Meeting 12092022 (002).xlsx

FYI re RSVPs for Friday meeting

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff

Office of the Associate Attorney General
office: [{)X(E)

mobile {{s}N(5))

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 11:54 AM

To: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) ({XE); ; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) ({)X{(S)}

Cc: Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ({JX(&))
Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Duplicative Records




"Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" [(s)N(®),
To: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" () K(9)]
Cc: "Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)" (()N(8)] >, "Mody, Saeed (OASG)"
Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Tue, 06 Dec 2022 12:03:26 -0500

Importance: Normal

Thank you!!

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General

officd (K@)
mobile {{S)K(S)]

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (K@) >

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 12:03 PM

To: Henthorne, Betsy (0ASG) [(X®)
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) [(9)X(3)] ; Mody, Saeed (0ASG) (X))

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Duplicative Records




From: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" () (8]
To: "Gupta, Vanita (OASG)" ((9)X(©))
Cc: "Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)" (()N(8)] , "Mody, Saeed (OASG)"
Subject: FW: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Tue, 06 Dec 2022 12:04:12 -0500

Importance: Normal

See below re agenda. Myesha is working on DAG’s briefing materials and will share when ready. Adding Saeed given at
least two of the items are in his wheelhouse.

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (K@)

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 12:00 PM

To: Henthorne, Betsy (0ASG) [(OX®)
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) [(9)X(3)]

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Duplicative Records




From: "Schedule, DAG (SMO)" [(HX(E) >

To: "Miller, Marshall (ODAG) {{9)K(S)] "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)"
>, "Gupta, Vanita (OASG)" [{9)X(E))
, "Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)"
"Hina Shamsi"

Cc: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)"

>, "RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)'{(XE))
, "Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG)" [(QX(@) -
Subject: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Date: Tue, 06 Dec 2022 12:11:32 -0500
Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

POC Myesha Braden

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Monaco, Marshall Miller, Myesha Braden
OASG Vanita Gupta, Sparkle Sooknanan

CRT: Kristen Clarke, Shaylgn Cochran

ACLU: Chris Anders, Hina Shamsi

Bend the Arc Jason Kimelman Block

Brennan Center: Faiza Patel, Kirstin Dunham

HRC: David Stacy

HRW Laura Pitter

Muslim Advocates: Sumayyah Waheed

RAC: Jonah Pesner

SPLC Michael Lieberman

Leadership Conference: Maya Wiley, Nahid Paiman, Jesselyn McCurdy, Chanel Sherrod

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

https://usdoj.webex.con{{SJK(E)

Join by meeting number
(24-cv-695) -0069


https:1/usdoj.webex.co

Meeting number (access code){B)XE)
Meeting password {(JXE)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

Join by phone

@m_ United States Toll (Washington D.C.)
lobal call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dia((QXG)

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

IEN(D) (6)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

(24-cv-695) -0070


https://help.webex.com

Event: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Start Date: 2022-12-09 11:30:00 -0500

End Date: 2022-12-09 12:30:00 -0500

Organizer: Schedule, DAG (SMO)
Location: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting
Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-12-06 12:11:34 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-10-08 20:52:08 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
(b) (6) ; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(SJX(S)
>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{sJX(&)]
; Hina Shamsi[{sJX(S)) ;

A(b) (6)

A(b) (6) A(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG{s)X(S))
>; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{JX(&))

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [{SJX(&)]
Clarke, Kristen (CRT[{sJX(S)]

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

ACLU Chris Anders, Hina Shamsi

Bend the Arc Jason Kimelman Block

Brennan Center Faiza Patel, Kirstin Dunham

HRC: David Stacy

HRW: Laura Pitter

Muslim Advocates: Sumayyah Waheed
RAC Jonah Pesner

SPLC Michael Lieberman
Leadership Conference Maya Wiley, Nahid Paiman, Jesselyn McCurdy, Chanel Sherrod

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
(24-cv-695) -0071



Join from the meeting link

https://usdoj.webex.com/|{(YKE)

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): [(YKE)
Meeting password: (K@)

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

pIEN(b) (6)

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

aEl(h) (6)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0072


https://help.webex.com

From: "Schedule, DAG (SMO)" [(HX(E)
To: "Washington, Tracy T. (OASG) {{9X(E)

(b) (6) , "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" [{)X(&)

Subject: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Tue, 06 Dec 2022 12:11:32 -0500

Importance: Normal

"Harwood, Stacy (OAG)"
>

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

https://usdoj.webex.con{{XE)

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): [{JXE)
Meeting password{{s)K(5)]

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Join by phone
@ﬁ_ United States Toll (Washington D.C.)
obal call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

el (b) (6)

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

pial G

(24-cv-695) -0073


https://usdoj.webex.co

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0074


https://help.webex.com

Event: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Start Date: 2022-12-09 11:30:00 -0500

End Date: 2022-12-09 12:30:00 -0500

Organizer: Schedule, DAG (SMO) ({JX(&)]

Location: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting

Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-12-06 12:11:36 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-10-08 20:49:40 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Washington, Tracy T. (OASG) ({)X(5)] ; Harwood, Stacy (OAG)

(b) (6) Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(sJX(&)]

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

Meeting number (access code): (K@)

Meeting password: [(JXE)

(24-cv-695) -0075


https://usdoj.webex.co

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Join by phone

(b) (6) nited States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial [HEG)

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial ((§KE)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0076


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

Date Modified: 2022-12-06 12:11:34 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
(b) (6) >; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)[(sJX(S)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{sJX(&)]

A(b) (6)
A(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)
B(b) (6)
Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(sJX(&)]

SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [{SJX(&)] >; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) {{(JX(®))] :
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
(24-cv-695) -0077



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

(24-cv-695) -0078


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

Date Modified: 2023-03-23 19:03:08 -0400

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

; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X))}
SurfaceHub2 (JMD) ({JK(&)) ; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{JX(&)]
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
(24-cv-695) -0079



Join from the meeting link

https://usdoj.webex.con{(YKE)

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

(24-cv-695) -0080


https://help.webex.com

Event: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Start Date: 2022-12-09 11:30:00 -0500

End Date: 2022-12-09 12:30:00 -0500

Organizer: Schedule, DAG (SMO{)X(S)}

Location: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting

Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-12-06 12:11:36 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-07 14:07:03 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Washington, Tracy T. (OASG) ({)X(5)) >; Harwood, Stacy (OAG)

(b) (6) >; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(sJX(S))

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

https://usdoj.webex.com{{)X(&)]

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): (K@)

Meeting password: [(JXE)

(24-cv-695) -0081


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

(24-cv-695) -0082


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
(24-cv-695) -0083



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

(24-cv-695) -0084


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

Date Created: 2022-12-06 12:11:30 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-12-06 12:11:38 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) ((JK(&)]
(b) (6) >; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(JK(S)]
>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
; Hina Shamsi[{s)X(5)] ;

A(b) (6)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

6)

) (
b) (6)
A(b) (

; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG{JX(S)!
SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [{JX(S)) >; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [(sJX(S)]
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

(24-cv-695) -0085



More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

https://usdoj.webex.con{(YKEG)

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): (K@)
Meeting password: [((§XE)

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

Dial (9KE)

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial ((§KG)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0086


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

Date Modified: 2022-12-06 12:11:35 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG [{)X(&)) Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
(b) (6) >; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

A(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
|(b) (6)
Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(sJX(&)]
SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [{SJX(&)] >; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{JX(&)]
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
(24-cv-695) -0087



Join from the meeting link

https://usdoj.webex.com/usdoj{(YKE)

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

(24-cv-695) -0088


https://help.webex.com

Event: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Start Date: 2022-12-09 11:30:00 -0500

End Date: 2022-12-09 12:30:00 -0500

Organizer: Schedule, DAG (SMO[{JX(S)]

Location: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting
Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-12-06 12:11:34 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-11-30 09:10:33 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall
(b) (6) >; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)[(sJX(S)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[{(sJX(E) >; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [(sJX(8)]
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) {{JX(S)}

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
(24-cv-695) -0089



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

(24-cv-695) -0090


https://help.webex.com

To: "Miller, Marshall (ODAG)" [{9)X{(S),
Cc: "Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)" ({9)X(S))
Subject: Hate Crime Data and BJS Estimation Procedures
Date: Wed, 07 Dec 2022 19:33:55 -0500

Importance: Normal

Hi, Marshall

| spoke with Alex Piquero and learned as follows:

§(b) (5)

(D) (9)

(D) (9)

Following a call with FBI, BJS, CRT and OPA, | learned as follows:

§(0) ()

Myesha Braden

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

(b) (6)
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From: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" (()K(®)]
To: "Miller, Marshall (ODAG)'{(QKE)
Cc: "Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)" (()X(®)

Subject: Hate Crime Data Release Plans and BJS Estimation Procedures
Date: Wed, 07 Dec 2022 19:56:49 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: 2021 CDE compared w-2020,2019 quick+OHupd.xlsx

Hi, Marshall

Alex Piquero provided the following information about the relationship of estimation procedures to the hate crime
data:

« The hate crime data is incident-based and not estimated like the crime data released in October. Therefore, no
estimates were produced concerning this data and, in any case, doing so would have been very challenging.

o The FBl and BJS are researching how hate crimes are defined, tracked, measured, and coded across states
to determine if reporting is consistent from place to place. As more agencies submit their crime data
through NIBRS, the FBI and BJS will continue to explore the feasibility of producing estimates and, if so,
what estimates should be produced.

« Monday’s data will show both that the overall volume of reported hate crime offenses decreased from 2020 to
2021 and, relatedly, the number of reporting agencies also decreased.

o A few large law enforcement agencies (New York City, Los Angeles, Phoenix, San Jose, Miami-Dade), as
well as some states (California and Florida), did not make the transition to NIBRS in time to submit data
prior to the reporting deadline of March 14, 2022, and were not included in the 2021 reported totals.

o The folks in CRT-POL prepared a comparison table that is attached hereto. It shows:

o The numbers are down the most in the following categories:
» Anti-Jewish (down 52.56%)
= Anti-Black (down 22.22%)
» Anti-Hispanic/Latino (down 16.25%)
= Anti-Muslim (down 12.37%)
o There is a surprising 140.45% spike in Anti-Sikh bias.
Anti-AANHPI hate continues to experience a rise, with a further 15% increase.
Sexual Orientation hate crimes showed a 1.98% increase, even though 21.48% fewer agencies reported
hate crimes than last year.
o We experienced an overall 11.62% drop in the number of reported hate crimes.

o

o

Year Total Incidents # LEASs Total LEAs in
submitted country

2021 7303 11887 18812

2020 8052 15138 18625

2019 7103 15772 18674

During yesterday’s call with FBI, BJS, CRT, EOUSA, and OPA, the components discussed the following plans in
preparation for the data release:

« FBI conducted a Beta release on Monday that gave 5 organizations (the Leadership Conference, American Jewish
Committee, ADL, SPLC, Sikh Coalition, and the Arab American Institute) 24-hour access to the 2021 hate crime
data.

(24-cv-695) -0092



o FBIlis coordinating with OPA to conduct a press call at 8:30am on 12/12/23 before the data is released. FBI-CJIS,
FBI-CID and someone from either OASG or CRT will participate in the call.

« FBI will publish a press release as the data is made public, targeting DOJ regulars and outlets that have made
specific outreach concerning the hate crime data.

o FBI CJIS is preparing FAQs that will be linked to the web-site data. (They will share the FAQs with OPA, CRT,
EOUSA, and OJP.)

o CRT will host a call with 10 or so civil rights stakeholders either the evening of the data release or the morning
after.

o OJP within the coming days/weeks, OJP will publish a blog post outlining upcoming hate crime grant awards
under the Till and Shepherd/Byrd programs.

Best,

Myesha

Myesha Braden

Associate Deputy Attorney General

Office of the Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

OIO)
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Category

agencies participating
total reported hate crimes

race/ethnicity/ancestry

Anti-White

Anti-Black

Anti American Indian

Anti-Asian

Anti-Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
Anti-Hispanic/Latino

religion
Anti-Jewish
Anti-Muslim
Anti-Sikh

Sexual Orientation
Gender Identity
Disability

Gender

Multiple Bias

2021

11887
7303

4496
948
2233
125
305
33
433

1013

324

96

214

1132

266

136

72

188

2020

15138
8263

5227
869
2871
96
279
15
517

1244

683

110

89

1110

266

130

75

211

change

-3251
-960

-731
79
-638
29
26
18

-231
-359
-14
125

22

-23

-21.48%
-11.62%

-13.99%
9.09%
-22.22%
30.21%
9.32%
120.00%
-16.25%

-18.57%

-52.56%

-12.73%

140.45%

1.98%

0.00%

4.62%

-4.00%

-10.90%

% change 2020

15138

5227
869
2871
96
279
15
517

1244

683

110

89

1110

266

130

75

211
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2019

15588

3954
643
1972
94
161
23
539

1536

963

180

54

1191

189

144

67

206

change

-450

5

% change

-2.9%

32.2%
35.1%
45.6%
2.1%
73.3%
-34.8%
-4.1%

-19.0%
-29.1%
-38.9%
64.8%
-6.8%
40.7%
-9.7%

11.9%

2.4%

2021 305 279 26 9.32%

33 15 18 120.00%

AAPI 338 294 44 15.0%
2020 279 161 118 73.3%

15 23 -8 -34.8%

AAPI 294 184 110 59.8%
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From: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" (()K(®)]
To: "Monteiro, Paul (CRS)" (K@)

Subject: RE: hate crimes sync
Date: Wed, 07 Dec 2022 19:57:47 -0500
Importance: Normal
Inline-Images: image001.jpg

Hi, Paul.

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

« FBIlis coordinating with OPA to conduct a press call at 8:30am on 12/12/23 before the data is released. FBI-CJIS,
FBI-CID and someone from either OASG or CRT will participate in the call.

« FBI will publish a press release as the data is made public, targeting DOJ regulars and outlets that have made
specific outreach concerning the hate crime data.

o FBICJIS is preparing FAQs that will be linked to the web-site data. (They will share the FAQs with OPA, CRT,
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

If CRS has anything to add, please send it to me so | can inform the group.
Best,

Myesha

From: Monteiro, Paul (CRS) (K@)

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Braden, Myesha (0DAG) [(X®)

Subject: hate crimes sync

Good afternoon, Myesha — thanks for your time this morning.

D. Paul Monteiro
Director | Community Relations Service
U.S. Department of Justice

(b) (6) [&
WION V

Pronouns: he/him/his
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CRS services are available virtually!

Click here or visit iustice.gow’crs| to learn more.
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From: "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)" [(X®)

To: "Henthorne, Betsy (0ASG)" (K@) , "Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG)"
WIO)

Cc: "Harwood, Stacy (OAG)" (K@)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 16:20:39 -0500

Importance: Normal

Hi Betsy,
We haven’t gotten these materials yet but will forward your way if/when received.
Best,

Maya Suero
Special Assistant
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

Phone: (K@)

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (NG

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 4:15 PM

To: Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) (K@) >; Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) (NG
Cc: Harwood, Stacy (OAG) (K@)

Subject: FW: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Tina/Maya — if you have this, would you mind sending it to us ASAP for Vanita’s book? Many thanks!

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General

office: (YR
mobile: [(JH(S)]

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 3:47 PM
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (K@)
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) (K@) Mody, Saeed (0ASG) [(QXE)

Harwood, Stacy (OAG) (DK@
Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Hi Myesha — would you mind sharing your briefing materials for the DAG for tomorrow’s meeting? Stacy (cc’d) is
preparing Vanita’s book for tomorrow. Thanks!

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General
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office: {{)K(S)]
mobile{{)K(E)]

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) [(X®)

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 12:03 PM

To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [((QX®)
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) {(9X(®) Mody, Saeed (OASG) (K@)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Yes. Will do.

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (NG

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (X3
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) (K@) Mody, Saeed (0ASG) {HXEB)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Super—thanks so much. Are you preparing a briefing memo for the DAG, and if so, do you mind sharing with us for the
Associate when ready? Let us know if there’s anything we can do to assist. (Adding Saeed for awareness on the last
agenda item, since he’s been working on that with you.)

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General

office: ({)K(S)]
mobile: (XS]

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (K@)

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 12:00 PM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)

(b) (6)
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) [(X(®)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Betsy,
Per the Leadership Conference, the groups would like to focus on four areas of discussion, led as follows:

1) LDF — election security

2) SPLC — public education re: hate crime data release
3) HRC-anti-LGBTQ violence

4) ACLU - racial profiling guidance

Out typical agenda includes very brief welcoming remarks from the DAG, ASG, and AAG, then the meeting is turned
over to the groups. It turns back to the DAG to wrap.

Best,
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Myesha

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(QX®)

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 11:56 AM

To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) ((§X®)
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) {(9K(E);

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Thanks for sending Myesha—do we have an agenda/list of topics yet?

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General

office: (YR
mobile: (XS]

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (X))

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 11:54 AM

To: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) (K@) Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X))
Cc: Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) (X&)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Maya,

The current RSVP list for the groups are attached. Will you send them web-ex invitations or should | send them the
link? << File: RSVPS_ODAG Meeting_12092022 (002).xlsx >>

Thanks,

Myesha

From: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) (KB

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 9:20 AM

To: Henthorne, Betsy (0ASG) [(X®)

Cc: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) {(9)K(®) Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [(XG)
Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Thanks for letting us know Betsy. I'll add Sparkle now.

Best,

Maya Suero
Special Assistant
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

Phone: (K@)

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(QX@)]

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 8:29 PM (24-0v-695) -0100



To: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) (K@)
Cc: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) [()K(®)] >; Thomas, Tina M. (0DAG) [(QX®)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Maya — Vanita asked me to let you know she’d like Sparkle to attend as well. Do you mind adding her to the invite?
She will be out Friday morning and may be late; if so, she will join remotely, but otherwise she will be there in person.

Thanks!
Betsy

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General

office: (YR
mobile{{)K(&)]

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Schedule, DAG (SMO) (K@)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 5:05 PM

To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Gupta, Vanita (OASG)

Cc: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG); RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD); Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG); Clarke, Kristen (CRT); Cochran,
Shaylyn (CRT)

Subject: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

When: Friday, December 9, 2022 11:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting

POC Myesha Braden

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Monaco, Marshall Miller, Myesha Braden
OASG Vanita Gupta

Guests:

*WebEXx link to come

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
Cc: "Nadia Aziz (she/her)" <{Q)N@))

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Scheduling next DAG Quarterly
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 16:27:13 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: RSVPS ODAG Meeting 12092022 .xIsx
Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Myesha,
Apologies for the delay, my response to you didn’t send!
Yes, we will plan to have Maya moderate the discussion.

The list of updated and final RSVPs is attached. The highlighted names are the only two that have been added
since I last sent the list to you.

Below is the most updated agenda. I will send you a separate document of the agenda later today, but wanted you
to have this in the meantime. Please note that the names listed are the leads of each topic, but will not necessarily
be the only people to speak on the topics.

Kindly,
Hannah
Agenda
l. Opening - DAG
Il. Introduction - Maya Wiley (The Leadership Conference) (5 minutes) (Principal)
1. Increase in Antisemitism - Rabbi Jonah Pesner (RAC) (5 minutes) (Principal)
V. Increase in Anti-LGBTQ+ Hate - David Stacy (HRC) (5 minutes)
V. Revisions to the 2014 Profiling Guidance - Hina Shamsi (ACLU) (15 minutes)
VI. National Security and Elections - Lisa Cylar Barrett (NAACP LDF) (5 minutes)
VII. Hate Crimes Data Release - Michael Lieberman (Southern Poverty Law Center) (5 minutes)

VIIl. White Supremacy in Law Enforcement - Arthur Ago (Lawyers’ Committee for Civil Rights Under Law)
(5 minutes)
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

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) {(§X®)

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 1:11 PM

To: Hannah Bundy (she/her) (KB
Cc: Nadia Aziz (she/her) (X))

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Scheduling next DAG Quarterly

Hi, Hannah
Checking back on three issues:
1. Will Maya moderate the discussion?
2. Are there any updates to the attendee list?
3. Are there any additional topics of discussion beyond those provided by Nadia:
a. Election Security
b. Anti-LGBTQI Violence
c. Hate Crime data

d. DT Categories
e. Racial Profiling Guidance

Best,

Myesha

From: Hannah Bundy (she/her) (K@)

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 7:03 PM

To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) ((§X®)
Cc: Nadia Aziz (she/her) (XK@

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
Cc: Nadia Aziz (she/her) {Q)XE)

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

On Nov 23, 2022, at 10:26 AM, Hannah Bundy (she/her) (X&) > wrote:

Thank you, Nadia! Myesha, if you can let me know the best times on your end for the weeks of December 5
and 12 that would be great!

We will work around the DAG’s schedule as much as possible, especially since I’m sure this is such a busy
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

g> WWW.civilrights.org
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From: Nadia Aziz (she/her) {)XG)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 9:29 AM

1q(b) (6) Hannah Bundy (she/her) ()RS

Subject: Scheduling next DAG Quarterly

Hi Myesha — connecting you directly with Hannah Bundy, here. Hannah is Maya’s assistant. This will streamline the
process on our end.

Would it be possible to have the meeting the week of December 12?

Nadia

<image007.png> Nadia N. Aziz (she/her)
Senior Program Director, Fighting Hate + Bias

The Leadership Conference on Civil and Human Rights
The Leadership Conference Education Fund
1620 L Street NW, Suite 1100, Washington, D.C. 20036

- S : OION
civilrights.org | leadershipconterenceedfund.org

<image008.png>
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

Jason Kimelman-Block

Washington Director

Bend the Arc

(b) (6)

Faiza Patel

Senior Director, Liberty
and National Security
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

Senior Director of
Strategic Initiatives

Asian Americans
Advancing Justice (AAJC)

Lisa Cylar Barrett

Director of Policy and
Director of Washington
D.C. Office

NAACP LDF
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From: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" [{9)K(&)]

To: "Suero. Maya A. (ODAG)" {{)K(S) "Chandler, Adam (ODAG)"
(b) (6)

Cc: "Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG)" ((SJXE)} >, "Miller, Marshall (ODAG)"

(b) (6) >, "Bruck, Andrew (ODAG)" ({9)K(&)) >

Subject: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 17:46:56 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Event Memo - Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting.docx; Tab 1 - Talking Points.docx

Hi, Everyone

Please see attached.

Best,

Myesha

Myesha Braden

Associate Deputy Attorney General

Office of the Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

(b) (6)
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"Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" () K(S)]
To: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" ()R (S);
Cc: "Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)" (XK@ , "Mody, Saeed (OASG)"

(b) (6) , "Harwood, Stacy (OAG)" (9)K(S)]

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 17:48:21 -0500
Importance: Normal

Attachments: Event_Memo_-_Quarterly_Civil_Rights_Meeting.docx

Hi, Betsy
Please see attached.
Best,

Myesha

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (K@) >

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 3:47 PM
To: Braden, Myesha (0DAG) [(XB)

Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) [(9)X(3)] ; Mody, Saeed (0ASG) (X)) ;

Harwood, Stacy (OAG) [(K(&);

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Duplicative Records




From: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)"
To: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)"

Cc: "Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)' "Mody, Saeed (OASG)"
(b) (6) , "Harwood, Stacy (OAG)'

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 17:50:12 -0500

Importance: Normal

HOLD!!! The Leadership Conference finally responded with an updated attendee list and agenda.

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 5:48 PM

; Mody, Saeed (OASG) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Duplicative Records




From: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)"
To: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)"
Cc: "Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)" "Mody, Saeed (OASG)"
(b) (6) >, "Harwood, Stacy (OAG)"
Subject: Re: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 18:10:52 -0500
Importance: Normal

Thank you!

On Dec 8, 2022, at 5:48 PM, Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (S} {(&); wrote:

Duplicative Records




From: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" [{9)K(&)]

To: "Suero. Maya A. (ODAG)" {{JN(S)) >, "Chandler, Adam (ODAG)"
(b) (6)

"Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG)"

. "Miller, Marshall (ODAG)"
, "Bruck, Andrew (ODAG)" (X&)}
Subject: RE: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 18:19:07 -0500
Importance: Normal

Attachments: Event Memo - Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting-revised.docx; Tab 1 -
_Agenda Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting.docx; Tab 2 - Talking Points-revised.docx

Cc:

Revised Documents Attached.

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 5:50 PM
To: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) ; Chandler, Adam (ODAG [{s)X(5)) >
Cc: Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) (XS] >; Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{(SJX(&)] >;
Bruck, Andrew (ODAG) {(SXE)

Subject: RE: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Importance: High

HOLD!!! Of course the Leadership Conference finally send the updated attendee list and agenda after | stopped
waiting. Give me a moment to update.

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 5:47 PM
To: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) ((9JX(&)]
Cc: Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [((9)K(&)

; Chandler, Adam (ODAG) [(9JK(&)]
; Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{JX()) ;
Bruck, Andrew (ODAG)

Subject: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
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EVENT MEMORANDUM

FOR THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

FROM: Myesha Braden
SUBJECT: Quarterly Civil Rights Organization Meeting
DATE: December 9, 2022

OVERVIEW

e On Friday, December 9 at 11:30am via Web-Ex video conferencing, you will host
your quarterly meeting with civil rights organizations working at the intersection
of civil rights and national security. You last met with them in July.

e The meeting will last one-hour, and you will be expected to provide brief
welcoming remarks. We anticipate that the organizations will focus conversation
on topics: 1) 2014 Racial Profiling Guidance, 2) Anti-Semitic and Anti-LGBTQ+
Violence, 3) Hate Crime Data, 4) Domestic Terrorism Categories & White
Supremacy, and 5) National Security and Elections.

e ASG Gupta and AAG Clarke will join you during the meeting.

e The Agenda is attached as Tab 1.

AUDIENCE

The following organizations will participate in the meeting:

American Civil Liberties Union

Hina Shamsi — Director, National Security
Project

Chris Anders - Deputy Political Director
and Federal Policy Director

Human Rights Watch
Laura Pitter — Deputy Director, U.S.
Program

Muslim Advocates
Sumayyah Waheed, Senior Policy
Counsel

Lawyers’ Committee for Civil Rights
Under Law

Arthur Ago — Director of the Criminal
Justice Project

Southern Poverty Law Center
Michael Lieberman - Senior Policy
Counsel, Hate & Extremism

Leadership Conference on Civil &
Human Rights
Maya Wiley - President & CEO
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Jessalyn McCurdy - Executive Vice
President, Government Affairs
Nahid Paiman — Senior Policy Assistant
Chanel Sherrod - Program Manager,
Government Affairs
Bend the Arc NAACEP Legal Defense & Education
Rabbi Jason Kimelman-Block - Fund
Washington Director Lisa Cylar Barrett - Director of Policy and
Director of Washington D.C. Office
Brennan Center for Justice Religious Action Center for Reform
Faiza Patel - Director, Liberty and Judaism
National Security Program Rabbi Jonah Pesner - Director
Kirstin Dunham, Senior Legislative
Counsel
Human Rights Campaign Asian Americans Advancing Justice
David Stacy — Government Affairs Marita Etcubanez - Senior Director of
Director Strategic Initiatives

DISCUSSION AND REMARKS

A summary of anticipated topics of discussion and the stated positions of attendee
organizations on these topics is presented below. Suggested talking points concerning
these issues are attached as Tab 2.

ISSUE #1:

D) (5)

o CONCERNS:
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ISSUE #4:

ATTACHMENTS

e Tab 1- Agenda
e Tab 2 - Talking Points
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II.

I1I.

IV.

ODAG?’s Quarterly Civil Rights Organization Meeting
Agenda
Friday, December 9, 2022

Opening — Deputy Attorney General Monaco (including brief remarks from ASG Gupta
and AAG Clarke)

Introduction - Maya Wiley (The Leadership Conference) (5 minutes)

Discussion

A.

B.

C.

Increase in Antisemitism - Rabbi Jonah Pesner (RAC) (5 minutes)

Increase in Anti-LGBTQ+ Hate - David Stacy (HRC) (5 minutes)

Revisions to the 2014 Profiling Guidance - Hina Shamsi (ACLU) (15 minutes)
National Security and Elections - Lisa Cylar Barrett (NAACP LDF) (5 minutes)

Hate Crimes Data Release - Michael Lieberman (Southern Poverty Law Center)
(5 minutes)

White Supremacy in Law Enforcement - Arthur Ago (Lawyers” Committee for
Civil Rights Under Law) (5 minutes)

Confronting White Supremacist Violence: An Effective and Inclusive Path
Forward Policy Paper - Faiza Patel (Brennan Center) (5 minutes)

Conclusion — DAG Monaco
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Quarterly Civil Rights Organization Meeting
DAG TALKING POINTS
12/09/22

WELCOME

Hello, again. I’m happy to continue this ongoing conversation we began
together shortly after my confirmation.

It’s particularly appropriate to be speaking with you this week, as we
commemorate the 65 anniversary of the Civil Rights Division.

As I said during Tuesday’s celebration, the promise of America is that every
person should have equal opportunity and equal justice under the law.

These exchanges improve the Department’s understanding of the civil rights
community’s various perspectives on our work and maintain important lines
of communication between the Department and the public.

During our last meeting, I promised that we would host a listening session
focused on revising the Department’s 2014 Racial Profiling Guidance and
another to discuss the rise in violence against the LGBTQ community.

We were able to fill both those promises in September. I hope most of you
were able to participate in September’s awareness summit, hosted by the
Civil Rights Division and FBI’s Civil Rights Unit and the Office of
Diversity and Inclusion. I understand that representatives from
approximately 40 LGBTQ+ based community organizations were able to
participate.

Thanks to all of you who participated in September’s listening session with
DHS and multiple Department of Justice components to discuss the Racial
Profiling Guidance. My staff updated me on your thoughts and concerns,
and I look forward to hearing more from you today.

Before we turn the floor over to Maya to lead today’s discussion, Assistant
Attorney General Gupta and AAG Clarke will offer a few brief words.

1
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ISSUE #1:
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ISSUE #2:

0) (5)
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0) (5)

CONCLUSION

e The Department of Justice mission to ensure equal justice under law is at the
heart of everything we do.

Thank you for consistently engaging the Department to raise issues of
concern to your members and the communities you represent.
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From: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)"
To: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)"
Cc: "Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)" , "Mody, Saeed (OASG)"
(b) (6)
Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 18:19:44 -0500
Importance: Normal

Attachments: Event Memo - Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting-revised.docx; Tab 1 -
_Agenda Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting.docx; Tab 2 - Talking Points-revised.docx

Revised documents attached.

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)[{$)X(S)]

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 6:11 PM

To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) ({(sJX{(&)]
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) [{s)K(&)) ; Mody, Saeed (OASG) [{JX(S); ;
Harwood, Stacy (OAG) ({{JX(&)]

Subject: Re: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Duplicative Records




, "Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG)"
>, "Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG)"
, "Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG)"

Subject: Fwd: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 18:21:00 -0500
Importance: Normal

Attachments: Event Memo - Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting-revised.docx; Tab 1 -
Agenda Qualterly Civil Rights Meeting.docx; Tab 2 - Talking Points-revised.docx

Nate, could we swap these materials in for the Quarterly Civil Rights meeting tomorrow? It’s for meeting tab 1.

Thanks!
Adam

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)'{{X(S)
Date: December 8, 2022 at 6:19:08 PM EST
To: "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)" "Chandler, Adam (ODAG)"

homas, Tina M. (ODAG)" (XS] . "Miller, Marshall (ODAG)"

b ) (6) , "Bruck, Andrew (ODAG)'{{e) (6
Sub ect: RE: Briefing Materlals for tomorrow s Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Duplicative Records




From: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" ((JX(S)]
To: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" ({)K{(S).
Subject: Re: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 18:25:48 -0500
Importance: Normal

Thanks!

On Dec 8, 2022, at 6:19 PM., Braden, Myesha (ODAG) [{9)X(5)) > wrote:

Dupllcatlve Records




From: "Hannah Bundy (she/her)" ({)N(®)]
To: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)'{{(K(®))
Cc: "Nadia Aziz (she/her)" () K(S)]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Scheduling next DAG Quarterly
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 19:18:50 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: RSVPS ODAG Meeting 12092022 .xIsx
Inline-Images: image001.png

Got it, thanks! And attached is the most updated list of RSVPs. Below are the folks who were added since I sent
the list earlier this week.

Marita Etcubanez Senior Director of Asian Americans N
Strategic Initiatives | Advancing Justice
(AAJC)

Lisa Cylar Barrett Director of Policy NAACP LDF (b) (6) o

and Director of
Washington D.C.

Office
Arthur Ago Director of Criminal | Lawyers' (b) (6)
Justice Project Committee for Civil

Rights Under Law

Caleb Jackson Policy Counsel Lawyers' n
Committee for Civil

Rights Under Law

Hannah Bundy (she/her/hers)

Executive Associate and Special Liaison to
the President and CEO

The Leadership Conference on Civil and Human Rights
The Leadership Conference Education Fund
WWwWw.civilrights.org

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (X))

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 6:25 PM

To: Hannah Bundy (she/her) (KB
Cc: Nadia Aziz (she/her) {(XE)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Scheduling next DAG Quarterly

Hi, Hannah

See slight modification of the agenda attached.
(24-cv-695) -0127


www.civilrights.org

Best,

Myesha

From: Hannah Bundy (she/her)[{s)X(5))
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 5:46 PM
To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) [({s)R(S))
Cc: Nadia Aziz (she/her)[{s)X(5)]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Scheduling next DAG Quarterly

Hi Myesha,

Following up with the most updated RSVP list and agenda. The only addition to the RSVP list is Arthur Ago, if I
have any other additions, I’ll make sure to send that to you ASAP.

And this 1s the one addition to the agenda “Confronting White Supremacist Violence: An Effective and
Inclusive Path Forward Policy Paper”.

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

From: Hannah Bundy (she/her)

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) ({(sJX(&)]

Cc: Nadia Aziz (she/her)[{)X(S)]

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
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 19:58:36 -0500

Importance: Normal

Hey Myesha — just a heads up it looks like the racial profiling guidance TPs are missing and the hate crimes TPs appear
twice. One other small thing: it says “Assistant” Attorney General in the DAG’s intro of Vanita.

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff

Office of the Associate Attorney General
office {{)N(S)]

mobile {{sJX(S))

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (s} X(&))

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 6:20 PM

Mody, Saeed (OASG) {{JX(E)]

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Duplicative Records




From:
To:
Cec:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" (X&)}
"Gupta, Vanita (OASG)" [{JX(E)]

"Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)" ({)X(E)] >, "Mody, Saeed (OASG)"
(b) (6) , "Harwood, Stacy (OAG)" [{JX(E)]

FW: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Thu, 08 Dec 2022 20:05:05 -0500
Normal

Event Memo - Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting-revised.docx; Tab 1 -
_Agenda Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting.docx; Tab 2 - Talking Points-revised.docx

Vanita — attached are the DAG’s prep materials for tomorrow’s quarterly CR meeting. There are a couple of issues with
the TPs that I've flagged for Myesha, so | expect we’ll get an updated version and will share it with you then.

Based on my conversations with you about this meeting, we have not prepared TPs for you, but let us know if you need
that or anything else before tomorrow.

Separately on the hate crimes stats, | spoke to Dena tonight and she is putting all this in an email, but as | understand

it:

e Myesha sent Marshall a draft rollout plan last night; unclear if it has gone to the DAG [Saeed do you have this?]

o OPA has had a number of meetings over the past few days with CRT, CJIS, etc. on messaging and rollout

o Last year’s rollout included a lengthy statement from the AG. OPA is still assessing whether another (likely
shorter) AG quote or statement makes sense this year.

o Not sure if this came up in the CRT meeting today, but Robert Moossy believes the groups who got an advance
look at the data (some of which will be at tomorrow’s meeting) are pretty understanding about the state of

affairs.

Saeed, please jump in if you have anything to add on this.

Betsy Henthorne |

Chief of Staff

Office of the Associate Attorney General

office {{JN(S);
mobile {{sJN(5))
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From: "Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)" (()N(®)] >
To: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" ((9)K(S)] >

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2022 20:09:07 -0500
Importance: Normal

Indeed.

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(QX®)

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 7:57 PM

To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) [(HX®)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
These docs are a mess.

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General

office {(YKE)
mobile: (XS]

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) ((X®)

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 7:54 PM

To: Henthorne, Betsy (0ASG) [(X®)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Super. Thank you!

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(QX®) >

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 7:54 PM

To: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) [(HX®) >

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
| can send. She has been pretty emphatic that she doesn’t need anything for this meeting, but | will confirm. One sec.

Betsy Henthorne | Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General

office (K@)
mobile{{)K(&)]

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) [((X®) >

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 7:52 PM

To: Henthorne, Betsy (0ASG) [(OX®)

Subject: FW: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Did you send this to VG or should | send? | see there are TPs for the DAG. I've never done TPs for VG for these
meetings. Does she need something?

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (KB

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 6:20 PM
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To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) ({s)R(S)) >
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) <{JX(&) ; Mody, Saeed (OASG) {{s}X(S)) -
Harwood, Stacy (OAG) (X&)} >

Subject: RE: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Duplicative Records




From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"Gupta, Vanita (OASG)" (K@)

"Berger, Christine (OAG)" (()X(®)) >
FW: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Fri, 09 Dec 2022 09:50:28 -0500

Normal

Event Memo - Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting-revised.docx; Tab 1 -
_Agenda Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting.docx; Tab 2 - Talking Points-revised.docx

This is what | received late last night. The TPs | just forwarded replace the ones attached here.
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From: "Schedule, DAG (SMO)"

Cc: "Watson, Theresa (OAG) {(X(@) "Otus86, AG (OAG)"
(b) (6)
Subject: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2022 09:54:02 -0500
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

Meeting number (access code): [{JRE)]
Meeting password: ({(sJX(5))}

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Join by phone

@@_ United States Toll (Washington D.C.)
obal call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial [DYG)
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

Date Created: 2022-12-09 09:54:00 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-12-09 09:54:04 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

Attendee: Watson, Theresa (OAG)[(JK(E)] ; Otus86, AG (0AG) (XS] -

Miller, Marshall (ODAG) <invalid:nomail>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) <invalid:nomail>; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
<invalid:nomail>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) <invalid:nomail>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) <invalid:nomail>;
(b) (6) <invalid:nomail>; Hina Shamsi <invalid:nomail>{{ <invalid:nomail>;
(b) (6) <invalid:nomail>[{}X(&)] <invalid:nomail>;
(b) (6) <invalid:nomail>; [{)K(&)] [ <invalid:nomail>; [(SJX(&)]
<invalid:nomail>; <invalid:nomail>; [{sJN(s))

(b) (6) <invalid:nomail>; <invalid:nomail>;

<invalid:nomail>; {{JX(E)] <invalid:nomail>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) <invalid:nomail>; RFK-
SurfaceHub2 (JMD) <invalid:nomail>; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) <invalid:nomail>; Clarke, Kristen (CRT) <invalid:nomail>

<invalid:nomail>;

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

Meeting number (access code){{(JXE)
Meeting password {(JK@)

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

R(b) (6)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0137


https://help.webex.com

To:
Cc: "Theresa Watson (OAG) ({9)K(E);
Subject: FW: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting Briefing Materials
Date: Fr1, 09 Dec 2022 09:59:49 -0500
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Event Memo - Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting-revised.docx; Tab 1 -

_Agenda Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting.docx; v2-Tab 2 - Talking Points-revised.docx

Sorry — | forgot to add you Tabitha.

Can you print this for Matt’s book.

From: Berger, Christine (OAG)
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:56 AM

To: Theresa Watson (OAG) ({9)X{(S) I(b) (6)

Subject: FW: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting Briefing Materials

Duplicative Records




From: "Gupta, Vanita (OASG)" [{9)K{(S)

To: 'o Saeed (OASG)" [(9X(9)) "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)"

Cc: "Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)" ((9JX(S))

(b) (6)

, "Harwood, Stacy (OAG)"

Subject: RE: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Fr1, 09 Dec 2022 10:06:02 -0500
Importance: Normal

Thx, team. OAG was not tracking. AG plans to do drop by at very top.

From: Mody, Saeed (OASG) (X))}
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 10:05 AM

To: Gupta, Vanita (OASG) (X&) Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X&)
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG[{)X(5)] >; Harwood, Stacy (OAG)[{JX(E)] >

Subject: RE: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

AUDIENCE

The following organizations will participate in the meeting:
American Civil Liberties Union Human Rights Watch
Hina Shamsi Director, National Security Laura Pitter Deputy Director, U.S.
Project Program
Chris Anders - Deputy Political Director and
Federal Policy Director
Muslim Advocates Lawyers’ Committee for Civil Rights
Sumayyah Waheed, Senior Policy Counsel | Under Law
Arthur Ago — Director of the Criminal
Justice Project

Southern Poverty Law Center Leadership Conference on Civil &
Michael Lieberman - Senior Policy Counsel, | Human Rights
Hate & Extremism Maya Wiley - President & CEO

Jessalyn McCurdy - Executive Vice
President, Government Affairs

Nahid Paiman Senior Policy Assistant
Chanel Sherrod - Program Manager,

Government Affairs

Bend the Arc NAACP Legal Defense & Education Fund
Rabbi Jason Kimelman-Block - Washington | Lisa Cylar Barrett - Director of Policy and
Director Director of Washington D.C. Office
Brennan Center for Justice Religious Action Center for Reform
Faiza Patel - Director, Liberty and Judaism

National Security Program Rabbi Jonah Pesner - Director
Kirstin Dunham, Senior Legislative Counsel
Human Rights Campaign Asian Americans Advancing Justice
David Stacy — Government Affairs Marita Etcubanez - Senior Director of
Director Strategic Initiatives (24.0:.605) §130




From: Mody, Saeed (OASG)
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 10:03 AM

To: Gupta, Vanita (0ASG) [((QX@) Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (K@)
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) (K@) ; Harwood, Stacy (OAG)[(9)K(®)]

Subject: RE: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Agenda is attached. Looking for attendee list.

From: Gupta, Vanita (OASG) (KB

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:48 AM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG [(QX®)
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) ((X(®)

; Mody, Saeed (0ASG) {(OX@) ;
Harwood, Stacy (OAG) {(YXE)

Subject: RE: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Can you send me the other items like the run of show and attendees etc? Thanks

From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [(QX®)

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:23 AM
To: Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [((QXG@)
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) {(s)K(&); ; Mody, Saeed (0ASG) [(JX®) ;
Harwood, Stacy (OAG) {(OXK@®)

Subject: Fwd: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Updated DAG TPs attached.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Braden, Myesha (ODAG)" [((§X®)

Date: December 9, 2022 at 9:19:10 AM EST

To: "Miller, Marshall (ODAG)" [(QX®) "Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)" ((9J()]

"Chandler, Adam (ODAG)"

Cc: "Thomas, Tina M. (0DAG)" (N3] v>, "Bruck, Andrew (ODAG)" (K@) )
"Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" (X , "Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)" ()X

Subject: RE: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Sorry about that. Revision attached.

From: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) {(9X@) >
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 9:46 PM

To: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (KB ; Suero, Maya A. (0DAG) [(DXB)

; Bruck, Andrew (ODAG) [(QX®)

Chandler, Adam (ODAG) (K@)
Subject: RE: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Cc: Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) (K@)
In the Talking Points
Can this be remedied ASAP? Thanks.
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From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) ({sJX(S)]

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 6:19 PM

To: Suero, Maya A. (ODAG)({¢] ; Chandler, Adam (ODAG)
Cc: Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ; Miller, Marshall (ODAG)
Bruck, Andrew (ODAG)({s]

Subject: RE: Briefing Materlals for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Dupllcatlve Records




From: "Berger, Christine (OAG)" () R(8)]
To: "Gupta, Vanita (OASG)" () K(S)]
Subject: RE: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2022 10:09:42 -0500
Importance: Normal

Thank you!

From: Gupta, Vanita (OASG) (X)) >

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 10:05 AM

To: Berger, Christine (OAG) (XS] >

Subject: FW: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Just got this

From: Mody, Saeed (OASG)[(XG)

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 10:05 AM

To: Gupta, Vanita (OASG) {(9)K(S)] Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (XK@
Cc: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) <{{9)K(®)] >; Harwood, Stacy (OAG) {(X(®) >

Subject: RE: Briefing Materials for tomorrow's Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Duplicative Records of p. 246




From: "Schedule, DAG (SMO)" [(HX(E)
To: "Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)" (X&)
Subject: FW: HOLD: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2022 10:20:58 -0500
Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Schedule, DAG (SMO) [{JX(E)] >
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:54 AM

To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Gupta, Vanita (OASG); Sooknanan, Sparkle
(OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); [((SJX(S))} Hina Shamsi; [{(SJXE)} ;

(b) (6) E(®) 6)

Cc: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG); RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD); Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG); Clarke, Kristen (CRT); Watson, Theresa
(OAG); Otus86, AG (OAG)

Subject: HOLD: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

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
(24-cv-695) -0143



Meeting number (access code): [((QKE)
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

Dia((YX@)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0144


https://help.webex.com

Event: FW: HOLD: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Start Date: 2022-12-09 11:30:00 -0500

End Date: 2022-12-09 12:30:00 -0500

Organizer: Schedule, DAG (SMO) (K@) >

Location: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting
Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-12-09 10:20:59 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-12-09 12:26:53 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

Attendee: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [(QX®) ; Miller, Marshall (ODAG) <invalid:nomail>;

Braden, Myesha (ODAG) <invalid:nomail>; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) <invalid:nomail>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
<invalid:nomail>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) <invalid:nomail>; <invalid:nomail>; Hina Shamsi
<invalid:nomail>{{s)K(S)] invalid:nomail>; <invalid:nomail>;

<invalid:nomail>; <invalid:nomail>; [(YKE)

<invalid:nomail>; [{e) <invalid:nomail>;
<invalid:nomail>{{)XE) <invalid:nomail>; [(YKG)
<invalid:nomail> <invalid:nomail>; {(SJN(®)) <invalid:nomail>; Henthorne,
Betsy (OASG) <invalid:nomail>; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) <invalid:nomail>; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) <invalid:nomail>;
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) <invalid:nomail>; Watson, Theresa (OAG) <invalid:nomail>; Otus86, AG (OAG) <invalid:nomail>

Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

| Reminder

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Schedule, DAG (SMO) (K@)
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:54 AM
To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Gupta, Vanita (OASG); Sooknanan,
Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); [((YX®) Hina Shamsi; [(YX@)
2(b) (6) 2(b) (6) I(b) (6)
A(b) (6) B(b) (6) A ;
(D) (6) i(b) (6)
Cc: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG); RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD); Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG); Clarke, Kristen (CRT); Watson,
Theresa (OAG); Otus86, AG (OAG)
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

HRW: Laura Pitter (24-cv-695) -0145



Muslim Advocates Sumayyah Waheed

RAC Jonah Pesner

SPLC: Michael Lieberman

Leadership Conference: Maya Wiley, Nahid Paiman, Jesselyn McCurdy, Chanel Sherrod

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

Join meeting

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

(b) (6)

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code){{JX(S)}
Meeting password: [{sJX(E))]

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

Dial [IG)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0146


https://help.webex.com

From: "Schedule, DAG (SMO)" {(JXE) >
To: "Berger, Christine (OAG)" {(JX(@E) >

Subject: FW: HOLD: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2022 10:21:13 -0500
Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Schedule, DAG (SMO) [{JX(E)]

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:54 AM

To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG) Braden Myesha (ODAG) Gupta, Vanita (OASG); Sooknanan, Sparkle
(OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); [((SJX(S)}

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
(24-cv-695) -0147



Meeting number (access code): [((QKE)
Meeting password: [(§XE)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Join by phone

@E_United States Toll (Washington D.C.)
lobal call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial [{(9X@)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0148


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

Date Created: 2022-12-09 10:21:14 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-12-11 02:30:01 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

Attendee: Berger, Christine (0AG) {QXEIEGTGTNGNG -
Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

| Reminder

————— Original Appointment-----

From: Schedule, DAG (SMO)[(X®) >

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:54 AM
To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Gupta, Vanita (OASG); Sooknanan,

) (6) 2(D) ( ;
B(b) (6) ; ;
A(0) (6)
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

(24-cv-695) -0149



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

Dial [

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0150


https://help.webex.com

From: "Cash-Bethea, Tabitha (OAG)" ((9)K(&)] >
To: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" (XS]
Cc: "Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)" {(K(S)]

Subject: FW: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting Briefing Materials
Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2022 10:22:20 -0500
Importance: Normal

Attachments: Event Memo - Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting-revised.docx; Tab 1 -
_Agenda_Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting.docx; v2-Tab_2 - Talking Points-revised.docx

Done. Thanks

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (X))

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:58 AM

To: Cash-Bethea, Tabitha (OAG) (NS ; Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
(b) ©)

Subject: FW: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting Briefing Materials

Please print a set for Matt, please.
Thanks

From: Berger, Christine (OAG) (K@) >

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:56 AM

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) [((QX®)

Subject: FW: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting Briefing Materials

For Matt’s book.

From: Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (KB

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:41 AM

To: Berger, Christine (OAG) {(X@)

Subject: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting Briefing Materials

Myesha Braden

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

(b) (6)

(24-cv-695) -0151



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

(24-cv-695) -0152















0) (5)

CONCLUSION

The Department of Justice mission to ensure equal justice under law is at the
heart of everything we do.

Thank you for consistently engaging the Department to raise issues of
concern to your members and the communities you represent.

(24-cv-695) -0157



From: "Schedule, DAG (SMO)" [(HX(E)
To: "Mody, Saeed (0ASG) {(JXE)
Subject: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting
Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2022 11:18:09 -0500
Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

POC Myesha Braden

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Monaco, Marshall Miller, Myesha Braden
OASG Vanita Gupta, Sparkle Sooknanan, Saeed Mody
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

Meeting number (access code): [{JX(S)}
Meeting password: ({(sJX(S))}

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Join by phone
@p_umted States Toll (Washington D.C.)
obal call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial[DIG)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com
(24-cv-695) -0158


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

Date Created: 2022-12-09 11:18:10 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-12-09 11:19:05 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 11:18:06 -0500

Attendee: Mody, Saeed (OASG) ((JX(S)] >; Miller, Marshall (ODAG) <invalid:nomail>; Braden,
Myesha (ODAG) <invalid:nomail>; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) <invalid:nomail>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
<invalid:nomail>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) <invalid:nomail>;[{s] <invalid:nomail>; Hina Shamsi
<invalid:nomail>{{e] <invalid:nomail> <invalid:nomail>;
(b) (6) <invalid:nomail>{{s] <invalid:nomail>{{JX(5)}
<invalid:nomail>; (b (6) <invalid:nomail>;
(b) (6) <invalid:nomail> <invalid:nomail>; [{JX(&)]
<invalid:nomail>; <inva|id.nomall>, <invalid:nomail>; Henthorne,
Betsy (OASG) <invalid:nomail>; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) <invalid:nomail>; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) <invalid:nomail>;
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) <invalid:nomail>; Watson, Theresa (OAG) <invalid:nomail>; Otus86, AG (OAG) <invalid:nomail>;
Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) <invalid:nomail>; Berger, Christine (OAG) <invalid:nomail>; Caleb Jackson <invalid:nomail>;
Lisa Cylar Barrett <invalid:nomail>; Arthur Ago <invalid:nomail>

Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

| Reminder

POC Myesha Braden

Attendees

ODAG: DAG Monaco, Marshall Miller, Myesha Braden
OASG: Vanita Gupta, Sparkle Sooknanan, Saeed Mody
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
(24-cv-695) -0159



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

(24-cv-695) -0160


https://help.webex.com

From: "Schedule, DAG (SMO)'

To: "Mody, Saeed (0ASG)" (X))
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

Meeting number (access code): [{JR(S))}
Meeting password: [{(sJX(S))}

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
(b) (6) United States Toll (Washington D.C.)

Join by phone
m_umted States Toll (Washington D.C.)
obal call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial[DIG)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

(24-cv-695) -0161



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

Date Created: 2022-12-09 11:18:08 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-12-09 11:18:12 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 11:18:06 -0500

Attendee: Mody, Saeed (OASG) {{JXE)} ; Miller, Marshall (ODAG) <invalid:nomail>; Braden,

Myesha (ODAG) <invalid:nomail>; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) <invalid:nomail>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

<invalid:nomail>;{{s})]
(b) (6)
<invalid:nomail>;
(b) (6)
<invalid:nomail>; <invalid:nomail>; Henthorne,
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

(24-cv-695) -0163



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

(24-cv-695) -0164


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
Categories: 0,Green Category

Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2023-10-11 09:29:21 -0400

Date Modified: 2024-03-10 17:56:38 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) ({)R(5)]
(b) (6) >; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(sJX(S)]
(b) (6) >; Mody, Saeed (OASG) (X)) >; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
(b) (6) B(b) (6) (b) (6) ; Hina Shamsi

(b) (6) |(b) (6) A(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b; (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)
)
)

>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

(b) (6) |(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) |(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) I(b) (6) A(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

Betsy (OASG) {{JR(E);
Tina M. (ODAG) [{9JX(&)]

; Henthorne,

; Thomas,

; Watson, Theresa

; Berger, Christine
; Lisa Cylar Barrett
; Otus86, AG (OAG)

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[{sJX (&)}
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) [{JX(&)]
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [{)X(5)]
; Caleb Jackson [{s)N(5)]
; Arthur Ago ({JX(8))

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

(24-cv-695) -0165



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

Date Created: 2023-01-05 12:50:59 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-10-22 08:05:55 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) {{s}X(S)}
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(QK(E)
; Mody, Saeed (0ASG) (X))
B(b) (6) (b) (6)
|(b) (6) >; ((RC)
>{(C)

I(b) (6)
I(b) (6) gb) () |(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) I(b) (6)
I(b) (6) A(b) (6) ;
|(b) (6) b Henthorne,

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

; Clarke, Kristen (CRT) ({JX(&)]
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [{)X(5)] Berger, Christine
Caleb Jackson [{s)N(S)) >; Lisa Cylar Barrett
; Arthur Ago ({JX()] ; Otus86, AG (OAG)

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

(24-cv-695) -0167



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

(24-cv-695) -0168


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
Categories: O VG

Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2023-12-02 01:12:48 -0500

Date Modified: 2024-04-08 03:13:38 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
(b) (6) >; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(sJX(S)]
>; Mody, Saeed (OASG) (X&)

>;[CING) (b) (6)
) A(b) (6)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
; Hina Shamsi[{s)X(&)) ;

(b) (6 (b) (6)
(b) (6) A(b) (6) |(b) (6)
I(b) (6) A(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) k(b) (6) |(b) (6)
I(b) (6) A(b) (6) |(b) (6) ;
|(b) (6) i(b) (6) E(b) (6) >; Henthorne,
RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[{JK()] >; Thomas,

; Clarke, Kristen (CRT) ({JX(&)]
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [{)X(5)]
; Caleb Jackson [{s)N(5)]
; Arthur Ago ({JX(8))

; Watson, Theresa
Berger, Christine
Lisa Cylar Barrett
Otus86, AG (OAG)

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

(24-cv-695) -0169



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

(24-cv-695) -0170


https://help.webex.com

Event: HOLD: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

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

Date Modified: 2023-01-10 14:40:59 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

Attendee: Berger, Christine (OAG) (K@)
; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) [(9)X(®)]
Sooknanan, Sparkle (0ASG) ((X(®)]
4(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)
I(b) (6) A(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) A(b) (6) (b) (6)

E(b) (6) &) (6) () (6)

(b) (6) I(b) (6) (b) (6)

I(b) (6) A(b) (6) I(b) (6) '
I(b) (6) (D) (6) QIO Henthorne,

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[()K(®) ; Thomas,
; Clarke, Kristen (CRT) () X(®)) ; Watson, Theresa
;Otu586, AG (0AG) {OX@)

; Miller, Marshall (ODAG)
Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

Betsy (OASG) (X&)
Tina M. (ODAG) (X))
(0AG) (K@)

Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

| Reminder

————— Original Appointment-----
From: Schedule, DAG (SMO) (KB
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:54 AM
To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG) Gupta, Vanita (OASG) Sooknanan,
Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); [((QX®)
4(0) (6) 4(0) ( ;
A(b) (6) @(b) (6) ; ;
A(b) (6) i(b) (6)

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
(24-cv-695) -0171



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

pial [YG)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to hitps://help.webex.com
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https://help.webex.com

Event: HOLD: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Start Date: 2022-12-09 11:30:00 -0500

End Date: 2022-12-09 12:30:00 -0500

Organizer: Schedule, DAG (SMO) [QXOTIEGNG
Location: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting
Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-12-09 10:21:14 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-10 14:40:59 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) (K@)
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) (K@)
>; Mody, Saeed (OASG) (N3]
B0) ©) (5) (6)
(b) (6) I(b) (6)
x(b) (6)
10) 6
I5) (6) i) ©6)
(b) (6) A(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

; Henthorne,
; Thomas,
; Watson, Theresa

; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)
; Caleb Jackson

; Arthur Ago

>; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) (3]
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) ()N (®)]
0tus86, AG (0AG) (DXB)
; Berger, Christine (OAG) ()X ()]
Lisa Cylar Barrett [(K(®)

Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

| Reminder

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Schedule, DAG (SMO) {(OX®)
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:54 AM
To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Gupta, Vanita (OASG) Sooknanan,
Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); [((QX(®) ; Hina Shamsi; [((YX®)
4(0) (6) ;
k(b) (6) A(b) (6)
(b) (6) 3(0) (6)

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

POC Myesha Braden (24-cv-695) -0173



Attendees

ODAG DAG Monaco, Marshall Miller, Myesha Braden
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

Meeting number (access code): [(YXE)

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

pial[IG)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0174
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
Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [()X@)
Gupta, Vanita (OASG ()X ()]
>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) (b) (6)

I(b) (6)

A(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) I(b) (6)

Otus86, AG
Berger, Christine
; Lisa Cylar Barrett

Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (K@)
Caleb Jackson (NG
; Arthur Ago [(DXG)

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
Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); ; Hina Shamsi; ()X (®))]
(b) (6) ;
A(d) (6) I(b) (6)
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
(24-cv-695) -0175



ODAG DAG Monaco, Marshall Miller, Myesha Braden
OASG Vanita Gupta, Sparkle Sooknanan

CRT: Kristen Clarke, Shaylyn Cochran

ACLU: Chris Anders, Hina Shamsi

Bend the Arc: Jason Kimelman-Block

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

Meeting number (access code): [{JXE)]

Meeting password: ({JX(5)]

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

Dial [(YAB)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to hitps://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0176


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

; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) (X ()]

; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[(9)K(®)

Hina Shamsi [(XE) |(b) (6)
6

(b) (6) >; ((ONC)

(b) (6) E(b) (6)

(b) (6) E(b) (6)

x(b) (6) '

; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X))
>; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ()X (@®)]
; Watson, Theresa (OAG) (K@)
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [()X@)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

SurfaceHub2 (JMD) (K@)
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) ()N (®)]
(0AG) (K@)
(0AG) ((XE)

Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

; Otus86, AG
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
Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); (K@) Hina Shamsi; [(YX@)
2(b) (6) 2(b) (6) A(o) (6) ;
A(b) (6) B(b) (6) A ;
WIC) i(b) (6)
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

OASG: Vanita Gupta, Sparkle Sooknanan (24-cv-695) -0177



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

Dial [(HIB)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0178


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

Date Modified: 2022-12-09 11:47:57 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) (K@) ; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

Gupta, Vanita (OASG) (X)) ; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
>; Mody, Saeed (OASG) [(JN(3)] Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
A(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) E() (6) (D) (6)
I(b) (6) ; I(b) (6)

(O A(b) (6)
I(b) (6) A(b) (6)
(b) (6)

I(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[()K(®)
; Clarke, Kristen (CRT) () ()
Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (X @)]
Caleb Jackson [(YX®)
; Arthur Ago [((DXG)

; Henthorne,

; Thomas,

; Watson, Theresa
Berger, Christine
; Lisa Cylar Barrett

Otus86, AG (OAG)

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Schedule, DAG (SMO) (KB}

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:54 AM
To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Gupta, Vanita (OASG) Sooknanan,

Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT){(QX®)
(b) (6)
A(b) (6) B(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

Cc: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG); RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG); Clarke, Kristen (CRT); Watson,
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

; Hina Shamsi; [((QX®)

POC Myesha Braden

Attendees

ODAG: DAG Monaco, Marshall Miller, Myesha Braden

OASG: Vanita Gupta, Sparkle Sooknanan

CRT: Kristen Clarke, Shaylyn Cochran

ACLU Chris Anders, Hina Shamsi (24-cv-695) -0179



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

Dial [XG)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0180


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

Date Created: 2023-12-10 00:45:16 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-12-10 00:45:16 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(sJX(S)
; Mody, Saeed (0ASG)[{JXE)) ; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
B(b) (6) >; Hina Shamsi .
|(b) (6) E(b) (6) (b) (6) ;
Iib) (6) kb) (6) Iib) (6) :
I(b) (6) k(b) (6) |(b) (6) ;
I(b) (6) Iib) (6)
Ib) (6) Iib) (6)
H(b) (6) |(b) (6) ; Henthorne,
RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[{sJX(S)] ; Thomas,
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) [{sJX(S)] ; Watson, Theresa
(OAG) {{JX(5)] ; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)[{s)) ; Berger, Christine
(b) (6) ; Caleb Jackson ; Lisa Cylar Barrett
; Arthur Ago ({JX(E)) ; Otus86, AG (OAG)

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

(24-cv-695) -0181



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

(24-cv-695) -0182


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

Date Created: 2022-12-09 10:21:15 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-12-09 11:48:21 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) {(OX@)
>; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) <()K(®)
>; Mody, Saeed (OASG) (X)) ; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
A(b) (6) (b) (6) >; Hina Sham5| )
I(b) (6) A(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) B() (6) Ib) (6)
Ib) (6) 1) (6) I5) (6)
(5) (6) ) ©) Ib) (6)
b) (6) A(b) (6) (b) (6) ;

|(b) (6) A(b) (6) (b) (6) ; Henthorne,
RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[{(s)K(®)) >; Thomas,
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) ((J(S)] Watson, Theresa
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)[(9)K(®); Berger, Christine
Caleb Jackson (K&} ; Lisa Cylar Barrett
; Arthur Ago [((XG) ; Otus86, AG (OAG)

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Schedule, DAG (SMO) (KB} >

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:54 AM
To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Gupta, Vanita (OASG); Sooknanan,

Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); [((QX(®)
(b) (6)
@(b) (6) @(b) (6)
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

ACLU Chris Anders, Hina Shamsi (24-cv-695) -0183



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

(24-cv-695) -0184


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

Date Created: 2022-11-30 17:04:51 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-11 02:07:29 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)] >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

(b) (6) ; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(JX(S) Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
(b) (6) Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) {(K(&)] :

(b) (6) >; Hina Shamsi[{(sJX(&) i(b) (6)

(b) (6) B

)
)
) ) (6)
(b; (6) |(b) (6) A(b) (6) (b) (6)
)
)

) (
G

(b) (6) &(b) (6) |(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Otus86, AG
(OAG) {(JX(S)) ; Berger, Christine
(b) (6) Lisa Cylar Barrett

Arthur Ago (XS]

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

(24-cv-695) -0185



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

(24-cv-695) -0186


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-11 02:07:28 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(QK(E)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{JX(S)}
; Hina Shamsi [{sJX(5)) A(b) (6)
E(b) (6)
|(b) (6)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

k(b) (6) (b) (6)
%(b) ©) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6)
; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{JX(S)]

Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [(s}X(&)]
; Watson, Theresa (OAG) ((9JX(&))

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

(24-cv-695) -0187




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

(24-cv-695) -0188


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

Date Created: 2022-11-30 17:04:52 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-07 10:08:40 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG [{s)X(8))

(b) (6) ; Gupta, Vanita (OASG
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) {(K(&)]
; Hina Shamsi [{JX(5)) b) (6)
A(b) (6)
(b) (6)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

|(b) (6)
|(b) (6)

; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{JX(S)]
>; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{sJX(5)]

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

(24-cv-695) -0189



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

(24-cv-695) -0190


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
Categories: OVG

Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-11-30 17:04:51 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-11 02:07:28 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) (X))
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG ()X}
Cochran Shaylyn (CRT) (b) (6)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

)
I(b) (6) '
(b) (6) K(b) (6) ;

>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (XS]
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) (K@)
; Watson, Theresa (OAG (K@)
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (()X(®)]

SurfaceHub2 (JMD) (X))
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) {(X @)}
(0AG) (XK@
(0AG) (DK@

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

(24-cv-695) -0191



More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

(b) (6)

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): [{(JKE)

Meeting password: [(XE)

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

Dial [DIG)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0192


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
; Mody, Saeed (OASG)[{JXE))

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
>; Hina Shamsi[{{JX(S)] ;

(b) (6) :
A(b) (6) I(b) (6)

|(b) (6)
|(b) (6)

; Henthorne,
Thomas,
; Watson, Theresa
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)
; Caleb Jackson

Arthur Ago

>; Otus86, AG (OAG)({JX()]
Berger, Christine (OAG) ((9JX(S))
; Lisa Cylar Barrett [{sJN(S))

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

(24-cv-695) -0193



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

(24-cv-695) -0194


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
>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT){{s]

i(b)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

Q)
(6) (b) (6)
A(b) (6)
(b) (6) k(b) (6) (b) (6)
A(b) (6) k(b) (6)

I(b) (6) |(b) (6)

; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{JX(S)]
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) 4{(sJX(S)]

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

(24-cv-695) -0195



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

(24-cv-695) -0196


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-07 10:08:31 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
>; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) ((9JK(S))
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{JX(S)}
; Hina Shamsi [{sJX(5)) (b) (6)
(b) (6) A(b) (6)
(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6) ; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{JX(S)]
SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[{(JX(S) ; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ({JX(&)!
Clarke, Kristen (CRT)[{sJN(S)]

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

(24-cv-695) -0197



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

(24-cv-695) -0198


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

Date Created: 2022-12-06 12:31:29 -0500

Date Modified: 2024-05-13 08:53:45 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
(b) (6) ; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(SJX(S) ; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
; Mody, Saeed (OASG)[{JXE)) ; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
B(b) (6) ; Hina Shamsi[(sJX (&) :

b) (6) k(b) (6) (b) (6) :

I(b) (6) A(b) (6) [(b) (6)

(b) (6) A(b) (6) |(b) (6)
[(b) (6) B(b) (6) [(b) (6)

I(b) (6) k(b) (6) ;

|(b) (6) b) (6) >; Henthorne,

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

; Watson, Theresa
; Berger, Christine
Lisa Cylar Barrett
; Otus86, AG (OAG)

; Caleb Jacksor{{sJN(5)]
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

(24-cv-695) -0199



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

(24-cv-695) -0200


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

Date Created: 2022-11-28 10:28:50 -0500

Date Modified: 2024-06-11 06:43:24 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 11:18:06 -0500

Attendee: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{sJX(S)]
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{JX(&)!
>; Watson, Theresa (OAG)[{)K(&))

>; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) ({sJX(S)]
; Caleb Jackson [{JX(@))]
Arthur Ago ((JX()] ; Miller, Marshall (ODAG)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG {sJX(S); ; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)

; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) (X&)} ; Mody, Saeed (OASG)

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [ZIG)

; Clarke, Kristen (CRT)

; Otus86, AG (OAG)

Berger, Christine (OAG)
; Lisa Cylar Barrett

—~~
~—

PN SN SN SN SN N
OO0 OCUTUTUT

A’—\/_\A/-\VAAA’—\/_\’.\V

CCCCECECEEEEER

; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) {(X&) B(b) (6)
( ) ; Hina Shamsi[(§XE) A(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b (b) (6) A(b) (6)
(b E(b) (6) |(b) (6) E(b) (6)
(b (b) (6) i(b) ) |(b) (6)
(b (b) (6) (b) (6) [(b) (6)
(b b) (6) 4(b) (6)

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

(24-cv-695) -0201



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

(24-cv-695) -0202


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

Date Modified: 2022-12-09 11:32:04 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
(b) (6) >; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [{(sJX(S)]
; Mody, Saeed (OASG)[{JXE))

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
; Hina Shams[{JX ()
|(b) (6) (b) (6)

I5) ( B(b) (6) Ib) (6)
I(b) (6) I(b) (6)
I(b) (6) I(b) (6)

I(b) (6) -

(b) (6) >; Henthorne,
(b) (6) ; Thomas,
; Watson, Theresa
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [{)X(&)] ; Berger, Christine
Caleb Jackson [{s)N(S)) ; Lisa Cylar Barrett
>; Arthur Ago [(SJX(S)) ; Otus86, AG (OAG)

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

(24-cv-695) -0203



More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

(b) (6)

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): [(YKE)
Meeting password {(K(S)

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

Dia((X@)

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

aEl(h) (6)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0204


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

Date Created: 2022-11-30 17:05:28 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-08 22:51:22 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{9)X(S)] ; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(9XE >; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

Ib) (6)
Itb) (6)_

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
(24-cv-695) -0205



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

(24-cv-695) -0206


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
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) (X))
Watson, Theresa (OAG) ((§X®)
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [(X@)
; Caleb Jackson (NG
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

(24-cv-695) -0207



More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

(b) (6)

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): [{(JKE)

Meeting password [{JX())

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

(24-cv-695) -0208


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-05 22:36:15 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)] >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)[(JX(E >; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

>; (QRE)
(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) [(b) (6)
b) (6) ;
; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X&)}
Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{9JK(&))

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
(24-cv-695) -0209



Join from the meeting link

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): [{JX(&))

Meeting password: ({(sJX(S)}

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

Dial [(JXE))

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

»B8(b) (6)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0210


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
Gupta, Vanita (OASG)[{JX()]
>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{sJX(&)]
>; Hina Shamsi {{sJX(&)) A(b) (6) E(b) (6)
I(b) (6)
|(b) (6) E(b) (6)
(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) Ib) (6)

(b) (6) ;
; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X))}
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) >; Watson, Theresa (OAG)
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

(24-cv-695) -0211



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

(24-cv-695) -0212


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
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(SJX(S)
>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{sJX(&)]
; Hina Shamsi[{sJX(&)) >;
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

(24-cv-695) -0213



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

(24-cv-695) -0214


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

>; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [()K(®)}

Mody, Saeed (OASG) (K8 >: Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

|(b) (6) (b) (6) >; Hina Shamsi [(QX®) ;

I(b) (6) E(b) (6) (b) (6) :
(b) (6) I(b) (6)

I(b) (6) A(b) (6)
I(b) (6) k(b) (6)
(b) (6) A(b) (6)
I(b) (6) 2(0) (6

>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

; Henthorne,
; Thomas,
; Watson, Theresa
>; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)
; Caleb Jackson

; Arthur Ago

>; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [()X(3)]
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) ()N (®)]
>; Otus86, AG (0AG) [(DXB)
; Berger, Christine (OAG) ()X ®)]
; Lisa Cylar Barrett [((K(®)

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

(24-cv-695) -0215



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

(24-cv-695) -0216


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

Date Modified: 2022-12-09 12:39:43 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
(b) (6) ; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(sJX(S)
; Mody, Saeed (0ASG)[{JXE))

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

(b) (
>; ((X(S))
(b) (6)
I(b) (6)
(b) (6) ;
|(b) (6) ; Henthorne,

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

(24-cv-695) -0217



More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

(b) (6)

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code){(JXE)
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

(24-cv-695) -0218


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

Date Created: 2023-02-27 11:34:49 -0500

Date Modified: 2024-04-26 20:15:43 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 11:18:06 -0500

Attendee: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{sJX(S)]
>; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{s}X(3)]
; Watson, Theresa (OAG)[{9)K(&))
Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)[{s}X(E))
; Caleb Jackson (X))
; Arthur Ago ({JXG)] >; Miller, Marshall (ODAG)
; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) ((9JX(&)) Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) (X&)} Mody, Saeed (OASG)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{JX(S)} (b) (6)
; Hina Shamsi[{(sJX(&)) A(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) i(b) (6)
(b) (6) |(b) (6) >; ((QNE) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) b) (6) ;

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) (G

>; Clarke, Kristen (CRT)

; Otus86, AG (OAG)

; Berger, Christine (OAG)
; Lisa Cylar Barrett

PN SN SN SN NSNS NN NN NN PN NN N
SEZEEEIEITIEITEE
P N S, SRR, TN, SR SN, SN SR PN SN SN T
(O Neo N Ne)Ne)Ne>lNe)Ne)Ne)Ne)Ne)Ne)Ne)l
N N N N N N N N N N N N S

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

(24-cv-695) -0219



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

(24-cv-695) -0220


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
Categories: 0,Blue Category

Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-12-09 09:54:04 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-11 10:01:50 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG [{sJX(S); Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [{)X(S)] ; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
; Mody, Saeed (0ASG) (X)) ; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
B(b) (6) . >; Hina Shamsi[{(sJX(&) ‘

E(b) (6) (b) (6)
I(b) (6) E(b) (6) E(b) (6)
E(b) (6) E(b) (6)
B(b) (6) |(b) (6)

B(b) (6) Iib) (6) :

b) (6) |(b) (6) >; Henthorne,
>; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [{s}X(S))} ; Thomas,
>; Clarke, Kristen (CRT) [{Q)K(S))] ; Watson, Theresa
; Otus86, AG (OAG) (X)) ; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)
; Berger, Christine (OAG) ((9JX(&)) ; Caleb Jackson
; Lisa Cylar Barrett [{sJN(S)) ; Arthur Ago

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

(24-cv-695) -0221



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

(24-cv-695) -0222


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
; Mody, Saeed (OASGY(9)K(®)
I(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) A(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(O E(b) (6)
I(b) (6) A(b) (6)
I(b) (6) B(b) (6)
I(b) (6) = (0) (6)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[(s)K(®) >; Thomas,
>; Clarke, Kristen (CRT) [(QN(®)] ; Watson, Theresa

>; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) ()X (@) >; Berger, Christine
>; Caleb Jackson [(N(®) ; Lisa Cylar Barrett

; Arthur Agd@XG) Otus86, AG (OAG)

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

(24-cv-695) -0223



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

(24-cv-695) -0224


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-08 20:42:23 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) (X))
; Gupta, Vanita (OASGY{()K(®)]
Cochran Shaylyn (CRT) (b) (6)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

E(®) (6)

E(b) (6)
0I0) B (6) :
(b) (6) I(b) (6) ;
(b) (6) I(b) (6)
; (b) (6) '
>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG(9)K(S)]
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ((9)X(®))
>; Watson, Theresa (OAG) (K@)
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (()X(®)]

SurfaceHub2 (JMD) (XS]
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) {()N(®)]
(0AG) (XK@
(0AG) (DK@

Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

; Otus86, AG
Berger, Christine

| Reminder

————— Original Appointment-----
From: Schedule, DAG (SMO) (KB >
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:54 AM
To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Gupta, Vanita (OASG); Sooknanan,
Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); [(X®)
(b) (6) 4(0) ( ;
A(b) (6) k(b) (6) ; ;
A(b) (6) d(b) (6)

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
(24-cv-695) -0225



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

(24-cv-695) -0226


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
Categories: O,Blue Category

Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2022-12-09 10:20:59 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-08 20:42:15 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
Cochran Shaylyn (CRT)

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) (X))
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) (@)
; Mody, Saeed (0ASG) (X))
k(b) (6)
(b) (6) E(b) (6) ( ) (
x(D) (6) >; [(ON()
|(b) (6) (b) (6) |(b) (6)
I(b) (6)
|(b) (6) ;
(b) (6) >; Henthorne,
>; RFK- SurfaceHubZ YY) (b) (6) ; Thomas,
; Watson, Theresa
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)
Caleb Jackson
Arthur Ago

Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

| Reminder

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Schedule, DAG (SMO) (K@) >
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:54 AM
To: Schedule, DAG (SMO); Miller, Marshall (ODAG); Braden, Myesha (ODAG); Gupta, Vanita (OASG) Sooknanan,
Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) (K@) ; Hina Shamsi{(QXE)

4(b) (6) ;

kb) (6) B(o) (6)
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

(24-cv-695) -0227



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

Meeting number (access code){{SJX(E)]
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

(24-cv-695) -0228


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

Attendee: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (X))
; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) ((¢)K()] Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) [(K(&)]

Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
4(b) x(b) (6) ;
I(b) (6) E(b) (6) x(D) (6)
I(0) (6) B(b) (6) I(b) (6)
|(b) (6) (b) (6) |(b) (6)
I(b) (6)
|(b) (6) :
I(b) (6) ; Henthorne,
>; Thomas,
Watson, Theresa

Miller, Marshall (ODAG)

Betsy (OASG) (K@)
Tina M. (ODAG) (X&)
(0AG) (K@)

Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

RFK- SurfaceHubZ (JMD) [{(9)]
; Clarke, Kristen (CRT)[(®)] (6)
; Otu586, AG (0AG) (OX®)

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

Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT); [((QX(®) ; Hina Shamsi; [((QX®)
4(0) (6)

k(b) (6) H(b) (6)
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

ODAG: DAG Monaco, Marshall Miller, Myesha Braden (24-cv-695) -0229



OASG Vanita Gupta, Sparkle Sooknanan
CRT Kiristen Clarke, Shaylyn Cochran
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

Meeting number (access code): [{JX ()}

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

bIEll(b) (6)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to hitps://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0230


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
afb) )
(b) (6)
>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (XS]
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ((9X(®))
; Watson, Theresa (OAG) [((QX®)
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (()X(®)]

; Caleb Jackson (NG
; Arthur Ago (@)

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) (X))
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) (@)
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) (X&)

E(0) (6)
E(0) (6)

; RFK-

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
Sparkle (OASG); Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT){)X®) ; Hina Shamsi {(YKG)

2(b) (6) 3(b) (6) (o) ©

@(b) (6) B(b) (6) A ;
i(b) (6) i(b) (6)

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

(24-cv-695) -0231



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

Meeting number (access code): [{sJN(5))

Meeting password: [(JX(E))

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

Dial [YE)
If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0232


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

Date Created: 2022-12-09 12:26:56 -0500

Date Modified: 2022-12-09 12:28:58 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

Attendee: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)[(YXG)

>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (X))

>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) {()N(®))
(D) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

; Miller, Marshall (ODAG)
Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

(b) (6) E() (6) (D) (6)
I(b) (6) E(b) (6) K(b) (6)
I(b) (6) %b) ©) I(b) (6)
I(b) (6) WC) I(b) (6)
I(b) (6) A(b) (6) E(b) (6) ;
|(b) (6) 3(b) (6) |(b) (6) ; Henthorne,
Betsy (OASG) {(X @)} RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[(s)K(8) Thomas,

Tina M. (ODAG) (()X(®))
(0AG) [(OXG))

Watson, Theresa

Clarke, Kristen (CRT) {(9)K(®)]
; Otus86, AG (0AG) [DXEB)

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

) (6) 4(b) (6) ;
B(b) (6) B(b) (6) ; ;
A(0) (6) i(b) (6)
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
(24-cv-695) -0233



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

Meeting number (access code): ({(SJN(S))]

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

(24-cv-695) -0234


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-06 01:11:10 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) (b) (6) ; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

i) (6)
goe" k0o
E®) 6)

>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (6)
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{JX(&)]

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
(24-cv-695) -0235



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

(24-cv-695) -0236


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-09 01:28:50 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) (b) (6) ; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

E®) ) Ei(b) (6)
é‘b) © (b))
Eb) (6)

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

(24-cv-695) -0237



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

(24-cv-695) -0238


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
>; Hina Shamsi ;

(b) (6)

B(b) (6) Iib) (6)

(b) (6)

(o) (6) () (6)

Iib) (6)
|(b) (6) >; Henthorne,

>; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [{s}X(S)] ; Thomas,
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) [{sJX(5)] Watson, Theresa
Otus86, AG (OAG)[{JK()) Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)
Berger, Christine (OAG) [(9)X(8)) >; Caleb Jackson
>; Lisa Cylar Barrett [{sJN(5)! Arthur Ago

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

(24-cv-695) -0239



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

(24-cv-695) -0240


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
é(b) (©) (b) (6)
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

(24-cv-695) -0241



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

(24-cv-695) -0242


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
Mody, Saeed (OASG) (b) (6)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

>; Hina Shamsi :

(b) (6)
(b) (6) ;

B(b) (6) B(b) (6) ;

E(b) (6) -

E(b) (6)

|(b) (6) -
B(b) (6) >; Henthorne,
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

ACLU Chris Anders Hina Shamsi

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

(24-cv-695) -0243



More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

(b) (6)

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): (K@)
Meeting password {(§K(E)

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

(24-cv-695) -0244


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
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{sJK(&)]

M(b) ©) b) (6) E(b) (6)
(b) (6) E(b) (6)

(b) (6) E(b) (6) E(b) (6) ;
y(b) (6) (b) (6) E(b) (6) :
(b) (6) (b) (6) |(b) (6) ;
|(b) (6) 4(b) (6) (b) (6) '
(b) (6) >; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{sJX(E)]
SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [{SJX(&)) >; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{JX(&)]
Clarke, Kristen (CRT)[{sJN ()]

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
(24-cv-695) -0245



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

(24-cv-695) -0246


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
Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) (b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

) (6)
|(b) (6 E(b) (6)
ib) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) |(b) (6)

A(b) (6) (b) (6) ;
>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X&)}
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{JX(S)!
Watson, Theresa (OAG)({d]
Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [{sJX(5)]
: Caleb Jackson[{s}
Arthur Ago (X))

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
(24-cv-695) -0247



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

(24-cv-695) -0248


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

Date Created: 2023-03-15 11:07:14 -0400

Date Modified: 2024-06-11 08:39:11 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 11:18:06 -0500

Attendee: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{sJX(S)]
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{JX(&)!
; Watson, Theresa (OAG)[{9)K(&))
Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)[{s}X(E))
>; Caleb Jackson [{sJN(8))
; Arthur Ago ({JXG)] Miller, Marshall (ODAG)
; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) [(9}X(&)) ; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) (X&)} Mody, Saeed (OASG)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{JX(S)} (b) (6)
; Hina Shamsi[{(sJX(&)) B(b) (6) |(b) (6)
Bi(b) (6)
|(b) (6) A(b) (6)
(b) (6) |(b) (6)

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [ZIG)

; Clarke, Kristen (CRT)

Otus86, AG (OAG)

; Berger, Christine (OAG)
; Lisa Cylar Barrett

(b) (6) |(b) (6)
1(b) (6) (b) (6)

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

(24-cv-695) -0249



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

(24-cv-695) -0250


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

Date Modified: 2024-06-12 08:05:21 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 11:18:06 -0500

Attendee: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{sJX(S)]
Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [(SJK(&))
Watson, Theresa (OAG)[(SJX(E)}
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [{sJX(&)}
; Caleb Jacksor{{sJN(S)]
Arthur Ago Miller, Marshall (ODAG)
; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) [{(9}X(&)) Gupta, Vanita (OASG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) (X&)} Mody, Saeed (OASG)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) (X&)} B(b) (6)
; Hina Shamsi [{sJX(5)) A(b) (6) |(b) (6)
E(b) (6)
(b) (6) >; ((ONQ))
(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) E(b) (6) ;
y(b) (6) >

RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD ]G

Clarke, Kristen (CRT)
Otus86, AG (OAG)

; Berger, Christine (OAG)
Lisa Cylar Barrett

e e e e e e e T e
OO OCOTCUTUTUTUTUT

—

) (6)
) (6)
) (6)
) (6)
) (6)
) (6)
) (6)
) (6)
) (6)
b) (6
) (6)
) (6)
) (6)

(b
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

(24-cv-695) -0251



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

(24-cv-695) -0252


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

Date Created: 2022-12-06 09:42:55 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-09 15:28:03 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
>; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(QJK(E))
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{sJK(&)]

b) (6) |(b) (6)

A(b) (6)
|(b) (6) E(b) (6) ;
(b) (6) |(b) (6) '
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

(24-cv-695) -0253



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

(24-cv-695) -0254


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

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) (b) (6) >; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

‘(b) (6) A(b) (6) (
ib) (6) k(b) (6) '
k(b) (6) ;

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
(24-cv-695) -0255



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

(24-cv-695) -0256


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

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG (K@)
Gupta, Vanita (OASG) (X))
; Mody, Saeed (OASGY(9)K(®)
A(b) (6) (
I(b) (6) & (b) (6)
(6)

i

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

>; Hina Shamsi <(s) N ;
(b) (6)

> O10) E() (6)

I(b) (6) (b) (6) (D) (6)

I(b) (6) (b) (6) (D) (6)

%(b) (6) Bi(b) (6) I(b) (6) -

|(b) (6) (b) (6) (D) (6) >; Henthorne,

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[()K(S) >; Thomas,

Clarke, Kristen (CRT) ((J(S)] ; Watson, Theresa

; Otus86, AG (0AG) [DXEB) >; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)

; Berger, Christine (OAG) ()X ()] Caleb Jackson

Lisa Cylar Barrett [()K(®) ; Arthur Ago

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

(24-cv-695) -0257



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

(24-cv-695) -0258


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

Date Modified: 2023-10-23 20:55:54 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
(b) (6) ; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(JX(S)
Mody, Saeed (OASG) (X))

B(b) (6)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

>; Hina Shamsi
E(b) (6) E(b) (6) (b) (6)
3(b) (6) E(b) (6)
T(b) (6) (b) (6) E(b) (6)
(b) (6) B(b) (6) E(b) (6)

E(b) (6) §b) (6) E(b) (6) -
) (6) =(b) (6) (b) (6) >; Henthorne,

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[{sJX (&)}

; Clarke, Kristen (CRT) ({JX(&)]

; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [{)X(5)]

>; Caleb Jackson [{sJR(&)]

>; Arthur Ago [(SJX(@)

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

(24-cv-695) -0259



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

(24-cv-695) -0260


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-06 00:57:47 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
Gupta, Vanita (OASG)[{JX()]
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{sJX(&)]
; Hina Shams b) (6) (b) (6)

!(
B(b) (

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

E(b) (6) (b) (6)
afb) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) k(b) (6)
; (P) (6)
>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{sJX(S))
SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [{SJX(&)) Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{9JK(&))
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
(24-cv-695) -0261



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

(24-cv-695) -0262


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-06 00:57:48 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) ({)R(5)]
(b) (6) Gupta Vanita (OASG) ((9X())
(b) (6)

)

©)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

|(b) (6) '
E(b) (6) ;

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

(24-cv-695) -0263



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

(24-cv-695) -0264


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
>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) (9§ (3]
(D) (6) E(b) (6)
2 (b) (6)
Ib) (6) B(b) (6) ;
(b) (6) E(b) (6)
(b) (6) E(b) (6) ;
(D) (6) x(b) (6) >;
>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (K@)
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) {(X(®)]
; Watson, Theresa (OAG) (K@)
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [(X@)
Caleb Jackson [(XB)
; Arthur Ago [(DXG)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>: Sook

nanan, Sparkle (OASG)

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

(24-cv-695) -0265



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

(24-cv-695) -0266


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

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{9)X(S)] Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)[(JX(E Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

’

E(b) (6)
ifb) (6) E(b) (6)
(b) (6) |(b) (6)
; b) (6) :

>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X&)}
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) ; Watson, Theresa (OAG)
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

(24-cv-695) -0267



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

(24-cv-695) -0268


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

Date Modified: 2022-12-09 14:16:27 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
(b) (6) Gupta, Vanita (OASG)[{JX(S)]
; Mody, Saeed (OASG) (b) (6)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
>; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

>; Henthorne,
>; Thomas,
Watson, Theresa
(OAG) {(JX(5) g 5 z (b) ( >; Berger, Christine
(b) (6) ; Caleb Jackson [{o] ; Lisa Cylar Barrett
Arthur Ago ({(9JX(S)) ; Otus86, AG (OAG)

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

(24-cv-695) -0269



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

(24-cv-695) -0270


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

Date Modified: 2024-05-29 10:08:04 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 11:18:06 -0500

Attendee: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG [{sJX(S);
>; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{JX(&))
>; Watson, Theresa (OAG)[(JX(S)]

>; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) ({sJX(S)]
; Caleb Jackson [{JX(@))]

RFK-SurfaceHub2 (ymD) (DG

Clarke, Kristen (CRT)

; Otus86, AG (OAG)

>; Berger, Christine (OAG)
; Lisa Cylar Barrett

; Miller, Marshall (ODAG)

>; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)

>; Mody, Saeed (OASG)

E(b) (6)
(6)

PN AN N~
OO T T

; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) [{sJX(5)]
>; Hina Shamsi[{(sJX(&)) >; (X)) E(b)
(b) (6) B(b) (6)
(b) (6) |(b) (6) A(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) E(b) (6)
(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) ;

PN PN N N
OO UTUT

6
6
6
6
(
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

(24-cv-695) -0271



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

(24-cv-695) -0272


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

Date Modified: 2024-03-19 12:28:44 -0400

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
(b) (6) Gupta, Vanita (OASG) (XS]
; Mody, Saeed (0ASG)[{JXE)) ; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
B(b) (6) ; Hina Shamsi
E(b) (6) E(b) (6) (b) (6)
E() (6) Bi(b) (6)
I(b) (6) i(b) (6) OIC)
B(b) (6) I(b) (6)
B(b) (6) Ib) (6) -
H(b) (6) E(b) (6) >; Henthorne,
; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[{)X(&)) Thomas,
; Clarke, Kristen (CRT)({s)JX(S)] Watson, Theresa
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)[{e)} Berger, Christine
Caleb Jackson >; Lisa Cylar Barrett
; Arthur Ago ({JX(E)) Otus86, AG (OAG)

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

(24-cv-695) -0273



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

(24-cv-695) -0274


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

Date Created: 2022-11-30 18:11:06 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-10 09:26:16 -0500

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

(b)
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

(24-cv-695) -0275



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

(24-cv-695) -0276


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-10 09:26:13 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-09 09:53:58 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(5)] Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
>; Hina Shamsi {{sJX(5)] ;
|(b) (6) (b) (6)
3(b) (6) >; [(N(S)) I(b) (6)
(b) (6) |(b) (6)
|(b) (6)

Watson, Theresa
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)
Caleb Jackson

; Arthur Ago

; Berger, Christine (OAG) ((9JX(&))
Lisa Cylar Barrett ({JN(S)]

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

(24-cv-695) -0277



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

(24-cv-695) -0278


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

Date Created: 2022-11-30 17:34:10 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-10 11:05:15 -0500

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
>; Hina Shamsi {{sJX(5)] -

(b) (6)
A(b) (6) [(b) (6)
E(b) (6)
|(b) (6)
E(b) (6) ;
(b) (6) ; Henthorne,

Watson, Theresa
; Berger, Christine
>; Lisa Cylar Barrett

; Otus86, AG (OAG)

; Arthur Ago ({JX(E))

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

(24-cv-695) -0279



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

(24-cv-695) -0280


https://help.webex.com

Event: Quarterly Civil Rights Meeting

Start Date: 2022-12-09 11:30:00 -0500

End Date: 2022-12-09 12:30:00 -0500

Organizer: Schedule, DAG (SMO)>
Location: DAG Conference Room, 4111; WebEx Meeting
Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2023-12-02 05:23:53 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-12-02 05:26:12 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG [{)X(&))
(b) (6) ; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [{JX(S)
; Mody, Saeed (OASG) (b) (6)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
>; Hina Shamsn s(b) (6)
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

(24-cv-695) -0281



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

(24-cv-695) -0282


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

Date Created: 2022-12-06 12:31:26 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-01-09 23:27:46 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(QK(E)
Cochran Shaylyn (CRT) (b (5

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

A(b) (6) (b) (6)
E(b) (6)
E(b) (6)

>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X))}
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) (X&)

; Watson, Theresa (OAG) ((9JX(&)) ; Otus86, AG

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

(24-cv-695) -0283




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

(24-cv-695) -0284


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
|(b) (6) (b) (6) ; Hina Shamsi 4
|(b) (6) A(b) (6) (b) (6)
Ib) (6) Iib) (6)
F(b) (6) E(b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) i(b) (6) Ib) (6)
Kb B0) (6) &(b) (6)
b) (6) |(b) (6) >; Henthorne,
RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [{sJX(E)) >; Thomas,
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) [{JX(&)] ; Watson, Theresa
; Otus86, AG (OAG) (X)) Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)
Berger, Christine (OAG) ((9JX(S)) ; Caleb Jackson
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

(24-cv-695) -0285



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

(24-cv-695) -0286


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-06 22:50:35 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(QK(E)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{JX(S)}
>; Hina Shamsi[{sJN{(&)) {(b) (6) |(b) (6)
E(b) (6)
|(b) (6) E(b) (6)
&(b) ©) k(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) ;
; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{JX(S)]
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ({JX(&)!

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

(24-cv-695) -0287



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

(24-cv-695) -0288


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

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(5)]
(b) (6) Gupta Vanita (OASG) ((9X())

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

)
|(b) (6) '
E(b) (6) ;

; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (b) (6)
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

(24-cv-695) -0289



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

(24-cv-695) -0290


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-06 09:55:04 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) [{sJX(S)]
(b) (6) >; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)[(sJX(S)

>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

(b) (6) i(b) (6)
(b) (6) K( E(b) (6) (b) (6) ;
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

(24-cv-695) -0291



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

(24-cv-695) -0292


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
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) (K3

>; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

>;
I(b) (6) Eb)
éb) ©) I(b) (6)
(b) (6) E(b) (6)
(b) (6) '
; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X))
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) ((9)X(®))
; Watson, Theresa (OAG) [((QX®)
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (()X(®)]

SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [(KE)]
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) {()N(®)]
(0AG) (X @®)]
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

(24-cv-695) -0293



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

(24-cv-695) -0294


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

( >; () (b) (6)

(b) (6) E(b) (6) '
(b) (6) E(b) (6) ;
() (6) ; '
(b) (6) >; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) ((X(S))}
>; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) [{sJX(5)]
; Watson, Theresa (OAG) ({(9JX(&))
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)
>; Caleb Jackson [{sJR(&)]

; Arthur Ago ({JX(S)]

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

(24-cv-695) -0295



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

(24-cv-695) -0296


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
b) (6 A(b) (6)
(b) (6)

I(b) (6)
%b) (6) |(b) (6)
E() (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) E(b) (6
|(b) (6) >;

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)

|(b) (6)

7

>; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD) [{s}X(S))}
Clarke, Kristen (CRT) [{JX(&)]
; Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) [{)X(5)] ; Berger, Christine
Caleb Jackson [{s)N(S)) Lisa Cylar Barrett
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

(24-cv-695) -0297



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

(24-cv-695) -0298


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

Date Created: 2023-12-02 08:31:26 -0500

Date Modified: 2023-12-02 08:34:14 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) ({)R(5)]
(b) (6) ; Gupta, Vanita (OASG) [(SJX(S) ; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
; Mody, Saeed (0ASG) (X)) Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
|(b) (6) g ;
|(b) (6) B(b) (6) (b) :
3(b) (6) E(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) [(b) (6)
[(b) (6) (b) (6) E(b) (6)
E(b E(b) (6 E(b) (6) ;
>; E(b) (6) ; Henthorne,
() ; Thomas,
Watson, Theresa

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

o

7

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[{s))
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

(24-cv-695) -0299



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

(24-cv-695) -0300


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-08 22:00:28 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG[{e)} (6) Braden, Myesha (ODAG)

(b) (6) Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)
(b) (6)

3(b) (6)

)
(b) (6) :(b) (6) E(b) (6)
(b) (6) ib) (6) (b) (6) '
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

(24-cv-695) -0301



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

(24-cv-695) -0302


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

Date Modified: 2023-01-05 21:45:03 -0500

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
ib) (6) E(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)
; (b) (6)

>; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [((X(S))}
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
(24-cv-695) -0303



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

(24-cv-695) -0304


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
Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT) (K@)}

M(b) ©) 1(0) (6) I(b) (6)
%(b) (6) A(b) (6)

(b) (6) E(b) (6) A(b) (6) ;

5(0) (6) (b) (6) K(b) (6) ;

) (6) (5) (6) E() ©) ;
3(b) (6) 3(0) (6) x(b) (6) >;
5(b) (6) >; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (X&)
; Thomas, Tina M. (ODAG) (X))
; Watson, Theresa (OAG) (K@)
Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) (K@)
; Caleb Jackson (NG
Arthur Ago ((YXE)

Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
Sook

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

(24-cv-695) -0305



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

(24-cv-695) -0306


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

(b) (6) Gupta, Vanita (OASG)[{JX()]

(b) (6) >; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{s}X(&)

g ; Hina Shamsi 4 b) (6) |(b) (6)
(b) (6) E(b) (6)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
>; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

i(b) (6) E(®) (6) Hi(b) (6) :
5o ©) (b) (6) (b) (6) -
< (b) (6) Eb) (6) ;

E(b) (6) 4(b) (6) b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) >; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) [{sJX(E)]
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
(24-cv-695) -0307



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

(24-cv-695) -0308


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
(b) (6) ; Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)[{JX(E

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

SurfaceHub2 (JMD ()X
Clarke, Kristen (CRT)[{sJN(E)]
(OAG)({e)

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

(24-cv-695) -0309



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

(24-cv-695) -0310


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
; Mody, Saeed (0ASG) (X&) Cochran, Shaylyn (CRT)
A(b) (6) (b) (6) ; Hina Shamsi ((YN(E)) ;
I(b) (6) E(b) (6) (b) (6)
3(b) (6) E(b) (6) ;
I(b) (6) (b) (6) ;
I(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) A(b) (6)
I(b) (6) 2(b) (6)

’

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG)
; Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)

; RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD){()K(S)
>; Clarke, Kristen (CRT) (X))

; Otus86, AG (0AG) [DXEB)
Berger, Christine (OAG) (X))
; Lisa Cylar Barrett (X))

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

(24-cv-695) -0311



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

Dial [YIE)
Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

D™ (b) (6)

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

(24-cv-695) -0312


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

Date Modified: 2022-12-09 15:11:04 -0500

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2022-12-06 12:11:29 -0500

Attendee: Miller, Marshall (ODAG [{)X(&))
(b) (6) >; Gupta, Vanita (OASG)[(sJX(S)
; Mody, Saeed (0ASG)[{JXE))
B(b) (6)
|(b) (6) E(b) (6) (b)
3(0) (6) A(b) (6)
5(b) (6) (b) (6) |(b) (6)
Bb) (6) I(b) (6)
B(b) (6) I(b) (6) -
B4(b) (6) |(b) (6) ; Henthorne,
RFK-SurfaceHub2 (JMD)[{sJX(S)] ; Thomas,
>; Clarke, Kristen (CRT) [{)K{(&)} ; Watson, Theresa
Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)({s)) Berger, Christine
Caleb Jackson ; Lisa Cylar Barrett
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

(24-cv-695) -0313



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

(24-cv-695) -0314


https://help.webex.com
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